SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE TO

(Rule 13e-4)

TENDER OFFER STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 14(d)(1) OR 13(e)(1)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
(Amendment No. ___)

DISH NETWORK CORPORATION

(Name of Subject Company (Issuer) and Name of Filing Person (Offeror))

Incentive Stock Options to Purchase Class A Common Stock, \$0.01 par value
(Title of Class of Securities)
25470M109

(CUSIP Number of Class of Securities)

R. Stanton Dodge
Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
DISH Network Corporation
9601 S. Meridian Boulevard
Englewood, Colorado 80112
(303) 723-1000

(Name, address and telephone number of person authorized to receive notices and communications on behalf of the filing person)

Copies to:
Scott D. Miller
Sullivan & Cromwell LLP
1870 Embarcadero Road
Palo Alto, California 94303
(650) 461-5600

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE

Transaction Valuation*	Amount of Filing Fee	
\$68,149,793.13	\$4,859.08	

- Calculated solely for purposes of determining the filing fee. This amount assumes that options to purchase 6,855,272 shares of common stock of DISH Network Corporation, representing all of the incentive stock options eligible for the exchange offer, having an aggregate value of \$68,149,793.13 as of January 12, 2010 will be submitted pursuant to this offer. The aggregate value of such options was calculated based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The amount of the filing fee, calculated in accordance with Rule 0-11(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, equals \$71.30 per million dollars of the transaction valuation.
- Check the box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing with which the offsetting fee was previously paid. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.

Amount Previously Paid: N/A Filing Party: N/A Form or Registration No.: N/A Date Filed: N/A

o Check the box if the filing relates solely to preliminary communications made before the commencement of a tender offer.

Check the appropriate boxes below to designate any transactions to which the statement relates:

- o third-party tender offer subject to Rule 14d-1.
- ☑ issuer tender offer subject to Rule 13e-4.
- o going-private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3.
- o amendment to Schedule 13D under Rule 13d-2.

Check the following box if the filing is a final amendment reporting the results of the tender offer: o

If applicable, check the appropriate box(es) below to designate the appropriate rule provision(s) relied upon:

- o Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)
- o Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third Party Tender Offer)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item 1. Summary Term Sheet	1
Item 2. Subject Company Information	1
Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person	1
Item 4. Terms of the Transaction	1
Item 5. Past Contacts, Transactions, Negotiations and Agreements	2
Item 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals	2
Item 7. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration	2
Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Company	3
Item 9. Persons/Assets, Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used	3
Item 10. Financial Statements	3
Item 11. Additional Information	3
Item 12. Exhibits	4
Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13E-3	4
<u>SIGNATURE</u>	4
<u>EXHIBITS</u>	5
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(i)</u>	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(ii)</u>	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(iii)</u>	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(iv)</u>	
EX-99.(a)(1)(v)	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(vi)</u>	
$\underline{\text{EX-99.(a)}(1)(\text{vii})}$	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(viii)</u>	
<u>EX-99.(a)(1)(ix)</u>	
i	

This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO relates to an offer by DISH Network Corporation (the "Company") to adjust the exercise price of certain incentive stock options to purchase shares of the Company's Class A common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, by decreasing the exercise price, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Adjust Certain Incentive Stock Options dated January 19, 2010 (the "Offer to Exchange") and the related Election Form for the Offer to Exchange (the "Election Form"). The Offer to Exchange is attached hereto as Exhibit (a)(1)(i) and the Election Form is attached hereto as Exhibit (a)(1)(v). These documents, along with the other information attached as exhibits hereto, describe This Tender Offer Statement and the documents attached hereto, and as they may be amended or supplemented from time to time, disclose important information regarding the Offer to Exchange.

Item 1. Summary Term Sheet.

The information set forth under "Summary Term Sheet—Questions and Answers" in the Offer to Exchange is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 2. Subject Company Information.

(a) Name and Address.

The issuer is DISH Network Corporation, a Nevada corporation. The Company's principal executive offices are located at 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, United States and its telephone number is (303) 723-1000.

(b) Securities.

The following information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet — Questions and Answers" and "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" and under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 1 — "Eligibility," Section 2 — "Exchange Expiration Date," Section 4 — "Procedures for Electing to Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options," Section 6 — "Our Acceptance of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options," Section 9 — "Source and Amount of Consideration," and Section 10 — "Terms of Adjusted Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

(c) Trading Market and Price.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 8 — "Price Range of Common Stock Underlying the Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 3. Identity and Background of Filing Person.

(a) Name and Address.

The Company is both the subject company and the filing person. The information set forth under Item 2(a) above and in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 13 — "Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

In addition, pursuant to General Instruction C to Schedule TO, the information set forth on Schedule A to the Offer to Exchange — "Information Concerning the Directors and Executive Officers of DISH Network Corporation" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 4. Terms of the Transaction.

(a) Material Terms.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet — Questions and Answers" and under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 1 — "Eligibility," Section 2 — "Exchange Expiration Date," Section 4 — "Procedures for Electing to Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options," Section 5 — "Withdrawal Rights," Section 6 — "Our Acceptance of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options," Section 7 — "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange," Section 9 — "Source and Amount of Consideration," Section 10 — "Terms of Adjusted Options," Section 14 — "Status of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options," Section 15 — "Accounting Consequences of the Offer to Exchange," Section 16 — "Agreements; Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals," Section 17 — "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences," and Section 18 — "Extension of Offer to Exchange; Termination; Amendment" is incorporated herein by reference.

In addition, the information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Purchases.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 13 — "Interests of Directors and Officers, Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 5. Past Contacts, Transactions, Negotiations and Agreements.

(e) Agreements Involving the Subject Company's Securities.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 11 — "Summary of the DISH Stock Incentive Plans" and Section 13 — "Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" is incorporated herein by reference. See also the stock incentive plans, awards and related agreements attached hereto or incorporated by reference as Exhibits (d)(1) through (d)(6).

Item 6. Purposes of the Transaction and Plans or Proposals.

(a) Purposes.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet — Questions and Answers" and under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 3 — "Purpose of this Offer to Exchange" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Use of Securities Acquired.

No securities will be acquired by us in the Offer to Exchange.

(c) Plans.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet — Questions and Answers" and under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 3 — "Purpose of this Offer to Exchange" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 7. Source and Amount of Funds or Other Consideration.

(a) Source of Funds.

No securities will be acquired by us in the Offer to Exchange. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 9 — "Source and Amount of Consideration," Section 10 — "Terms of Adjusted Options," and Section 19 — "Fees and Expenses" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Conditions.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 7 — "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange" is incorporated herein by reference. There are no alternative financing arrangements or financing plans for this Offer to Exchange.

(d) Borrowed Funds.

Not applicable.

Item 8. Interest in Securities of the Subject Company.

(a) Securities Ownership.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 13 — "Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Securities Transactions.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 13 — "Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Persons/Assets, Retained, Employed, Compensated or Used.

(a) Solicitations or Recommendations.

Not applicable.

Item 10. Financial Statements.

(a) Financial Information.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 12 — "Information Concerning DISH; Financial Information — Spin-Off" and referenced in Section 20 — "Additional Information" is incorporated herein by reference.

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K and the Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q can also be accessed electronically on the Securities and Exchange Commission's website at http://www.sec.gov.

(b) Pro Forma Financial Information.

Not applicable.

Item 11. Additional Information.

(a) Agreements, Regulatory Requirements and Legal Proceedings.

The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" and under "The Offer to Exchange" in Section 13—"Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options" and Section 16—"Agreements; Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals" is incorporated herein by reference.

(b) Other Material Information.

Not applicable.

Item 12. Exhibits.

The Exhibit Index attached to this Schedule TO is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Information Required by Schedule 13E-3.

Not applicable.

SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.

Dated: January 19, 2010 By: /s/ Robert E. Olson

Robert E. Olson

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

4

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.	Description
(a)(1)(i)	Offer to Adjust Certain Incentive Stock Options, dated January 19, 2010
(a)(1)(ii)	E-mail from Stephen Wood, Executive Vice President, dated November 20, 2009 Announcing the Offer to Exchange
(a)(1)(iii)	E-mail from Stephen Wood, Executive Vice President, dated January 19, 2010 Announcing the Commencement of the Offer to Exchange
(a)(1)(iv)	E-mail from OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com dated January 19, 2010 Providing the Offer to Exchange Election Form
(a)(1)(v)	Offer to Exchange Election Form
(a)(1)(vi)	Form of Election Confirmation E-mail to Eligible Employees who Properly Submit an Offer to Exchange Election Form
(a)(1)(vii)	Form of Auto-Reply to E-mail Messages Sent to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com
(a)(1)(viii)	Form of Auto-Reply to E-mail Messages Sent to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com
(a)(1)(ix)	Form of Reminder E-mail to Eligible Employees Regarding the Offer to Exchange
(a)(1)(x)	Annual Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 2, 2009, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(a)(1)(xi)	Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 9, 2009, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(a)(2)	Not applicable
(a)(3)	Not applicable
(a)(4)	Not applicable
(b)	Not applicable
(d)(1)	Amended and Restated DISH Network Corporation 1995 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to the Definitive Proxy Statement on Form 14A filed on March 31, 2009, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(d)(2)	Amended and Restated DISH Network Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to the Definitive Proxy Statement on Form 14A filed on March 31, 2009, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(d)(3)	DISH Network Corporation 2009 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to the Definitive Proxy Statement on Form 14A filed on March 31, 2009, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(d)(4)	Incentive Stock Option Agreement (Form A) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of DISH Network filed July 7, 2005, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(d)(5)	Incentive Stock Option Agreement (Form B) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of DISH Network filed July 7, 2005, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(d)(6)	Incentive Stock Option Agreement (1999 Long-Term Incentive Plan) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.5 to the Current Report on Form 8-K of DISH Network filed July 7, 2005, Commission File No. 000-26176)
(g)	Not applicable
(h)	Not applicable

Exhibit (a)(1)(i)	
-------------------	--

	DISH NETWORK CORPORATION
OFFER TO A	ADJUST CERTAIN INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS
	January 19, 2010

DISH NETWORK CORPORATION OFFER TO ADJUST CERTAIN INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS

January 19, 2010	

THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE AND YOUR WITHDRAWAL RIGHTS WILL EXPIRE AT 6:00 P.M. (MOUNTAIN TIME) ON FEBRUARY 17, 2010, UNLESS WE EXTEND THE EXPIRATION DATE.

On November 6, 2009, the Board of Directors of DISH Network Corporation (referred to as the "Company," "DISH," "our," "us" or "we") declared a dividend of \$2.00 per share on its outstanding Class A and Class B common stock. The dividend was paid in cash on December 2, 2009 to shareholders of record on November 20, 2009. In light of such dividend, the Executive Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors (the "Compensation Committee"), which administers our 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated, our 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated, and our 2009 Stock Incentive Plan (collectively, the "Plans"), determined to adjust the exercise price of certain stock options issued under the Plans held by eligible employees. As discussed below, only stock options that are "incentive stock options" require consent to effect the adjustment and therefore only those options will be eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange. All other terms and conditions set forth in the applicable stock option agreement(s) for eligible incentive stock options, including without limitation, the vesting schedule and term will remain the same regardless of whether an eligible employee consents to an adjustment. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if an eligible employee consents to an adjustment will be the adjustment to the exercise price. All eligible non-qualified stock options will be adjusted by DISH without any action needed to be taken by the eligible employee.

Because an adjustment to the exercise price will cause our stock options that would otherwise be treated as incentive stock options for U.S. Federal income tax purposes to lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options, we are seeking the consent of eligible employees who hold eligible incentive stock options to adjust their exercise price. The consent will be solicited through a one-time voluntary program (the "Offer to Exchange"). This Offer to Exchange only applies to incentive stock options because an adjustment of their exercise price will modify the tax treatment of such options, which requires the consent of the employee under corresponding incentive stock option grant agreement(s). No such consent is required with respect to eligible non-qualified stock options because an adjustment of the exercise price will not affect the manner in which such options are treated for tax purposes.

By this Offer to Exchange, DISH is offering eligible employees that hold eligible incentive stock options through the expiration of the Offer to Exchange the opportunity to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of their outstanding eligible incentive stock options that were granted on or before November 17, 2009, such that the exercise price of eligible incentive stock options will be adjusted by decreasing the exercise price by \$2.00 per share; *provided*, that the exercise price of eligible incentive stock options will not be reduced below \$1.00. Consent to the adjustment will result in your eligible incentive stock options losing the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options and such stock options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment. While the exercise price of eligible non-qualified stock options and eligible incentive stock options for which eligible employees have made valid adjustment elections will be adjusted promptly, Fidelity, our stock option administrator may require time to record these adjustments in the accounts of eligible employees. During the period in which accounts are being adjusted, we intend to suspend transactions involving both incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options. Therefore, during this period you will not be able to engage in certain transactions, including without limitation any exercise of your eligible incentive stock options.

You are generally eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange if you are an active employee of DISH and you hold eligible incentive stock options and continue to hold such eligible incentive stock options, whether vested or

unvested, as more fully discussed in this Offer to Exchange, through the expiration date of the Offer to Exchange. All active employees of DISH that hold eligible incentive stock options through the expiration of this Offer to Exchange will be eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange. An employee is **not** an active employee if, prior to the expiration of this Offer to Exchange, he or she: (i) has provided DISH a notice of resignation; or (ii) has received a notice of termination of employment from DISH. See "Summary Term Sheet — Questions and Answers" and Section 1, "Eligibility" for additional information regarding eligibility.

This offer will expire at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless we extend the expiration date. *Please note that wherever you are, the expiration deadline is set by Mountain Time, in the United States*.

We are making this Offer to Exchange upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this offer document. Participation in this Offer to Exchange is completely voluntary and eligible employees may exchange all or none of their eligible incentive stock options on a grant-by-grant basis. If an eligible employee does not elect to participate in this Offer to Exchange with respect to all of a particular eligible incentive stock option grant, before the Offer to Exchange expires, then all of the eligible employee's eligible incentive stock options corresponding to that grant, will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms. All eligible non-qualified stock options will be adjusted by DISH without any action by the eligible employees who hold such eligible non-qualified stock options.

Our Class A common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "DISH." There is currently no trading market for our Class B common stock. On January 5, 2010, the closing price of our Class A common stock was \$21.05 per share. The current market price of our Class A common stock, however, is not necessarily indicative of future prices, and we cannot predict what the closing price of our Class A common stock will be on the date the offer expires. We recommend that you evaluate the risks related to our business, our common stock and this Offer to Exchange, and obtain current market quotations for our Class A common stock before deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

See "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" beginning on page 12 for a discussion of risks that you should consider before participating in this Offer to Exchange.

Neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party, including without limitation, the Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee, will make any recommendation as to whether an eligible employee should consent to an adjustment. Furthermore, neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, authorizes any person to make any such recommendations on behalf of DISH. Consent to an adjustment in this Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that an eligible employee will ultimately receive greater value from non-qualified stock options with an adjusted exercise price than he or she would have received from existing eligible incentive stock options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an eligible employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange with respect to eligible incentive stock options that an employee does not consent to adjust. As a result, each eligible employee must make his or her own decision about whether to consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange, taking into account his or her own personal circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

IMPORTANT

If you choose to participate in this Offer to Exchange and you are an eligible employee holding eligible incentive stock options, you must properly complete, duly execute and deliver to us the election form (the "Election Form") that will be delivered to you upon the commencement of this Offer to Exchange. We will only accept Election Forms received by us via e-mail at OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com prior to 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, which is the expiration date of this Offer to Exchange unless this period is extended. We have the authority to extend this Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this period. You may not make a change to your election after the expiration of this period and the last valid Election Form received by us will be binding and irrevocable. We will not accept Election Forms submitted by any other means, including but not limited to, facsimile, hand delivery, email to any address other than the one specified in the instructions, intraoffice mail, U.S. mail (or other post) or overnight or other courier.

THE TIMELY DELIVERY OF AN ELECTION FORM IS AT THE RISK OF THE ELECTING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE. IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME TO ENSURE TIMELY DELIVERY AND RECEIPT BY US.

Neither the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") nor any state or foreign securities commission has approved or disapproved of this offer or passed judgment upon the fairness or merits of this offer or the accuracy or adequacy of the information contained in this document. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

You should direct questions about this offer via e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com or via phone at 1-877-270-6042. To receive a printed copy of this Offer to Exchange and the other offer documents, you should contact Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com.

Offer to Exchange dated January 19, 2010

You should rely only on the information contained in this Offer to Exchange or documents to which we have referred you. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. You should not assume that the information provided in this Offer to Exchange is accurate as of any date other than the date as of which it is shown, or if no date is indicated otherwise, the date of this offer. This Offer to Exchange summarizes various documents. These summaries are qualified in their entirety by reference to the documents to which they relate.

Nothing in this document constitutes, nor shall it be construed, to give any person the right to remain an employee of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates or to affect the right of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates to terminate the employment of any person at any time with or without cause to the extent permitted under applicable law. Nothing in this document should be considered a contract or a guarantee of wages or compensation. We cannot guarantee or provide you with any assurance that you will not be subject to involuntary termination or that you will otherwise remain in the employ of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates until the expiration of the Offer to Exchange or after that date.

OFFER TO EXCHANGE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY TERM SHEET — QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS	1
I. GENERAL	1
II. TIMING/IMPORTANT DEADLINES	3
III. ELIGIBILITY	3
IV. METHOD TO CONSENT TO ADJUSTMENT OF THE EXERCISE PRICE/ADMINISTRATION OF OFFER	6
V. ADJUSTMENT OF THE EXERCISE PRICE OF ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS	9
VI. ACCESS TO OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENTS/ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS	10
RISKS OF PARTICIPATING IN THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE	12
THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE	15
1. Eligibility	15
2. Exchange Expiration Date	16
3. Purpose of this Offer to Exchange	16
4. Procedures for Electing to Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options	18
5. Withdrawal Rights	20
6. Our Acceptance of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options	22
7. Conditions of this Offer to Exchange	22
8. Price Range of Common Stock Underlying the Options	24
9. Source and Amount of Consideration	25
10. Terms of Adjusted Options	25
11. Summary of the DISH Stock Incentive Plans	26
12. Information Concerning DISH; Financial Information—Spin-Off	28
13. Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options	30
14. Status of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options	32
15. Accounting Consequences of the Offer to Exchange	32
16. Agreements; Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals	33
17. Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences	33
18. Extension of Offer to Exchange; Termination; Amendment	35
19. Fees and Expenses	36
20. Additional Information	36
21. Miscellaneous	37
<u>SCHEDULES</u>	
Schedule A — Information Concerning the Directors and Executive Officers of DISH Network Corporation	A-1
$i_{ m V}$	

SUMMARY TERM SHEET - QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following are answers to some of the questions you may have about this Offer to Exchange. We encourage you to carefully read the rest of this Offer to Exchange and the other related documents referred to herein to ensure that you are making an informed decision regarding participation in this Offer to Exchange. This offer is made subject to the terms and conditions of these documents as they may be amended from time to time hereafter. The information in this summary is not complete. Additional important information is contained in the remainder of this Offer to Exchange and the other offer documents. We have included in this summary references to other sections in this Offer to Exchange to help you find more complete information with respect to these topics. Please review this Summary Term Sheet and Questions and Answers and this Offer to Exchange to ensure that you are making an informed decision regarding your participation in this Offer to Exchange.

For your ease of use, the questions have been separated into six sections:

- I. General
- II. Timing/Important Deadlines
- III. Eligibility
- IV. Method to Consent to Adjustment of the Exercise Price/Administration of Offer
- V. Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options
- VI. Access to Offer to Exchange Documents/Additional Questions

Description of Date

I. GENERAL

Date

Q1. What is the Offer to Exchange?

This Offer to Exchange is a one-time voluntary program, under which Eligible Employees (described below) may consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options (described below). Only stock options that are Eligible Incentive Stock Options require consent to effect an adjustment and therefore only those options will participate in this Offer to Exchange. All Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options (described below) will be adjusted without any action taken by the Eligible Employee. In order to be an "Eligible Incentive Stock Option," an option to purchase our Class A Common Stock, whether vested or unvested, must: (i) be held by an Eligible Employee; (ii) have been granted on or before November 17, 2009; (iii) be designated as incentive stock options as of the commencement of this offer to Exchange; (iv) continue to be eligible for the tax treatment afforded incentive stock options through the expiration of this offer to Exchange, and (v) remain outstanding (this means the option has not been exercised and has not expired) as of the Exchange Expiration Date. An Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Option is an option, whether vested or unvested, that: (i) is held by an Eligible Employee; (ii) was granted on or before November 17, 2009 to purchase our Class A Common Stock; (iii) is designated as a non-qualified stock option and is eligible for the tax treatment afforded non-qualified stock options as of the commencement of this Offer to Exchange; (iv) continues to be eligible for the tax treatment afforded non-qualified stock options through the expiration of this Offer to Exchange; and (v) remains outstanding (this means the option has not been exercised and has not expired) as of the Exchange Expiration Date.

The below table summarizes important dates for this Offer to Exchange. These dates are explained in further detail in this Summary Term Sheet – Questions and Answers and in this Offer to Exchange document below.

January 19, 2010	The start date of this Offer to Exchange. This is the first date Eligible Employees may make elections to participate in this Offer to Exchange.
February 17, 2010	6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010 is the expiration date of this Offer to Exchange (the "Exchange Expiration Date"), unless and until we extend this Offer to Exchange, in which event the Exchange Expiration Date refers to the latest time and date at which this Offer to Exchange, as so extended, expires. Only elections to participate that are received prior to the Exchange Expiration Date will be a part of this Offer to Exchange. While the exercise price of Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options and Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which Eligible Employees have made valid adjustment elections will be adjusted promptly, Fidelity, our stock option administrator may require time to record these adjustments in the accounts of Eligible Employees. During the period in which accounts are being adjusted, we intend to suspend

Date Description of Date

transactions involving both incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options. Therefore, during this period you will not be able to engage in certain transactions, including without limitation any exercise of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Beginning on January 19, 2010 and ending at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless we extend this Offer to Exchange, each Eligible Employee may consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of their Eligible Incentive Stock Options such that the exercise price of their Eligible Incentive Stock Options will be decreased by \$2.00 per share promptly following the Exchange Expiration Date; *provided* that the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options will not be reduced below \$1.00.

Participation in this Offer to Exchange is voluntary, and there are no penalties for electing not to participate. If you choose not to participate in this Offer to Exchange, the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will not be adjusted, and your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding subject to their current exercise prices and subject to their existing terms.

Q2. Why is DISH making this Offer to Exchange?

On November 6, 2009, the Board of Directors of DISH declared a dividend of \$2.00 per share on its outstanding Class A and Class B common stock. The dividend was paid in cash on December 2, 2009 to shareholders of record on November 20, 2009. In light of such dividend, the Compensation Committee, which administers our Plans, determined to adjust the exercise price of Eligible Stock Incentive Options issued under the Plans held by Eligible Employees.

Q3. How will the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options be adjusted in the Offer to Exchange?

The exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options will be adjusted by decreasing the exercise price by \$2.00 per share; *provided* that the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options will not be reduced below \$1.00.

Q4. What happens if I do nothing?

If you do not elect to participate in this Offer to Exchange before the Exchange Expiration Date, then all your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms. Nothing will change with respect to your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. All Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will be adjusted by DISH without any action taken by the Eligible Employee.

O5. What happens if I do not consent to an adjustment?

If you do not consent to an adjustment, then all your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms. Nothing will change with respect to your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. All Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will be adjusted by DISH without any action needed to be taken by the Eligible Employee.

Q6. What happens if DISH pays another dividend?

This Offer to Exchange is a one-time event and there can be no assurances that the Compensation Committee would determine that another adjustment would be appropriate in the event that DISH paid another dividend.

Q7. Will DISH pay another dividend?

There can be no assurances that DISH will pay another dividend.

II. TIMING/IMPORTANT DEADLINES

Q8. When does the Offer to Exchange commence?

This Offer to Exchange commences on January 19, 2010.

Q9. When will the Offer to Exchange expire?

This Offer to Exchange will remain open for at least 20 business days and is expected to expire on February 17, 2010 at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time).

Q10. May the Offer to Exchange period end earlier or extend beyond 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010?

Rules of the SEC require that this Offer to Exchange be open to Eligible Employees for a minimum of 20 business days.

However, we have the authority to extend the Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this Offer to Exchange. We believe that the period of time allotted for this Offer to Exchange gives ample time for Eligible Employees to consider this Offer to Exchange and make final decisions. Eligible Employees should make an election to participate in this Offer to Exchange by the Exchange Expiration Date. However, as discussed above, if you do nothing, then all your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms, but all your Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will be adjusted by DISH without any action needed to be taken by the Eligible Employee.

Q11. May I make a change to my election after the Exchange Expiration Date?

No. You may not make a change to your election after the Exchange Expiration Date.

Q12. May I change my election in the Offer to Exchange once I submit it?

Yes. You may change your election as often as you like between the launch of this Offer to Exchange, which is January 19, 2010, and the Exchange Expiration Date. The last valid Election Form received by us prior to the Exchange Expiration Date will be your final Election Form and will be binding and irrevocable.

III. ELIGIBILITY

Q13. Who is eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange?

You are eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange if you are an Active Employee of DISH that holds Eligible Incentive Stock Options through the Exchange Expiration Date (an "Eligible Employee"). An employee is <u>not</u> an "Active Employee" if, prior to Exchange Expiration Date, he or she: (i) has provided DISH a notice of resignation; or (ii) has received a notice of termination of employment from DISH.

Q14. If I am on an approved leave of absence or on vacation will I be considered an Eligible Employee to participate in the Offer to Exchange?

You will remain eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange if you are on a company-approved leave of absence or if you are on vacation. Nevertheless, you must submit your election of whether you consent to an adjustment

prior to the Exchange Expiration Date. The Offer to Exchange period will not be extended to account for vacations or other leaves.

Q15. What if I consent to an adjustment and then provide a notice of resignation to, or am terminated by, DISH before the Exchange Expiration Date?

Your Offer to Exchange election will be cancelled and you will not receive an adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options or your Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options. In this case, all of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options and Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will remain subject to their current exercise price and their existing terms.

Q16. Which stock options are eligible for this Offer to Exchange?

The options that are eligible for exchange in this Offer to Exchange, which we refer to as the "Eligible Incentive Stock Options," are only those DISH stock options, whether vested or unvested, that meet *all* of the following criteria:

- · Are held by an Eligible Employee;
- were granted on or before November 17, 2009;
- are designated as "incentive stock options" and are eligible for the tax treatment afforded incentive stock options as of commencement of the Offer to Exchange (see Question 20 below for more information);
- continue to be eligible for the favorable tax treatment afforded "incentive stock options" through the Exchange Expiration Date; and
- are still outstanding at the Exchange Expiration Date (this means the options have not been exercised and have not expired).

Q17. Why is the Offer to Exchange restricted to incentive stock options?

The Offer to Exchange only applies to incentive stock options because the adjustment of their exercise price will modify the tax treatment of incentive stock options, which requires the consent of the Eligible Employee under their corresponding incentive stock option grant agreement(s). No such consent is required with respect to Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options because the adjustment of the exercise price will not affect whether such options are considered incentive stock options or non-qualified stock options for tax purposes.

Q18. Are my non-qualified stock options being adjusted?

Yes. The Compensation Committee determined to adjust the exercise price of all eligible stock options issued under the Plans. The adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options does not require your consent and will occur promptly following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange without any action needed to be taken by you.

O19. What if I hold any Restricted Stock Units – are they eligible for the Offer to Exchange?

Only Eligible Incentive Stock Options are eligible for the Offer to Exchange. In light of the dividend, the Compensation Committee authorized a payment in the amount of \$2.00 per DISH restricted stock unit ("RSU") on existing unvested and unexpired DISH RSUs that will be payable as such RSUs vest in accordance with the terms and conditions of your applicable DISH RSU agreement. The payment(s) will have no impact on the vesting or expiration of your DISH RSUs.

Q20. What is an "incentive stock option"?

An "incentive stock option," as opposed to a "non-qualified stock option," is a stock option that qualifies for the following tax treatment under applicable tax laws. Generally, a holder of an incentive stock option is not subject to tax upon the grant of an incentive stock option or upon the exercise of an incentive stock option. However, the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price paid will be included in your alternative minimum taxable income. Whether you are subject to the alternative minimum tax will depend on your particular circumstances. Your basis in the shares of common stock received through exercising an incentive stock option will be equal to the exercise price, and the holding period of such shares of common stock will begin on the day following the date of exercise.

If you dispose of the shares of common stock (acquired pursuant to the exercise of an incentive stock option) on or after the later of: (i) the second anniversary of the date of grant of the incentive stock option; and (ii) the first anniversary of the date of exercise of the incentive stock option (the "statutory holding period"), you will recognize a capital gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized upon disposition and the basis in such shares of common stock.

If you dispose of the shares of common stock (acquired pursuant to the exercise of an incentive stock option) before the end of the statutory holding period, you will have engaged in a "disqualifying disposition." As a result, upon disposition, you will be subject to tax: (i) on ordinary income equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise (or the amount realized on the disqualifying disposition, if less) over the exercise price paid; and (ii) on capital gain equal to the excess, if any, of the amount realized on such disqualifying disposition over the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise. If the amount you realize from a disqualifying disposition is less than the exercise price paid (i.e., the basis) and the loss sustained upon such disposition would otherwise be recognized, you will not recognize any ordinary income from such disqualifying disposition and, instead, you will have a capital loss from such disposition.

The aggregate fair market value of the common stock (determined at the time of grant) with respect to which incentive stock options are exercisable for the first time by an employee during any calendar year (under all of DISH's plans) must not exceed a limit of \$100,000. To the extent an employee has incentive stock options that become exercisable during any calendar year in excess of this \$100,000 aggregate fair market value limit, the amount of such options that become exercisable in excess of this \$100,000 aggregate fair market value limit will lose the benefit of the tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options and will be treated as non-qualified stock options.

Q21. What is a "non-qualified stock option"?

A "non-qualified stock option" is a stock option that is not entitled to the tax treatment described above for incentive stock options. Generally, you will not be subject to tax upon the grant of an option which is not intended to be, or does not qualify as, an incentive stock option. Upon exercise of a non-qualified stock option, an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price paid is taxable to you as ordinary income. This amount of income will be subject to income and employment tax withholding for awards to employees. Your basis in the shares of common stock received will equal the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise and your holding period in such shares will begin on the day following the date of exercise.

Q22. Are there any tax consequences as a result of an adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options?

Yes. Although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Option is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Option will no longer be treated as an incentive stock option. Therefore, if you consent to an adjustment of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option under the Offer to Exchange, your affected Eligible Incentive Stock Option will be treated as a non-qualified stock option following the adjustment. This means that, upon exercise, you will receive the tax treatment described above and in Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange for non-qualified stock options.

We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

Q23. Am I required to participate in the Offer to Exchange?

No. Participation in the Offer to Exchange is voluntary. You may decide not to participate. If you do not elect to participate in the Offer to Exchange before the Exchange Expiration Date, then all of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms set forth in your existing stock option agreement(s). Nothing will change with respect to your Eligible Incentive Stock Option. All Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will be adjusted by DISH without any action by the Eligible Employee.

Q24. May I consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for stock options that have expired?

No. Once your stock options have expired you no longer have any rights under those options.

Q25. May I give consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant?

No. You must elect to adjust the exercise price of all or none of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options on a grant-by-grant basis. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of a particular stock option grant. If you attempt to elect to adjust a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant, your election will be rejected. For example, if you have an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant covering 100 shares, you may elect to adjust all or none of the 100 shares. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of the 100 shares.

Q26. May I consent to the adjustment of the exercise price for the remaining portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant that I have already partially exercised?

Yes. You may consent to the adjustment of the exercise price for any remaining unexpired and unexercised Eligible Incentive Stock Options. If you have previously exercised a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant, only that portion of those options which have not yet expired or been exercised will be eligible for the Offer to Exchange.

IV. METHOD TO CONSENT TO ADJUSTMENT OF THE EXERCISE PRICE/ADMINISTRATION OF OFFER

Q27. How do I consent to the adjustment of the exercise price for my stock options?

If you currently hold Eligible Incentive Stock Options, you will receive written information about the Offer to Exchange, including a copy of the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO and this Offer to Exchange document along with the Election Form and accompanying instructions on how to properly complete, execute and deliver to us your Election Form. You will receive these materials upon commencement of the Offer to Exchange through your company e-mail account. If you have not received these materials after commencement of the Offer to Exchange, send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

You will also be able to receive a paper copy of this Offer to Exchange documents and related offer materials by requesting a paper copy via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com. This Offer to Exchange documents and related offer materials will also be filed with the SEC at the commencement of the Offer to Exchange and will be available free of charge at www.sec.gov. You may also receive the Offer to Exchange documents by directing a written request to: DISH Network Corporation, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, Attention: Compensation Accounting. Before making an election, you should review the Offer to Exchange materials to learn about the terms and conditions of this Offer to Exchange.

If you are eligible and choose to participate in the Offer to Exchange, you may elect to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price for only those options that are Eligible Incentive Stock Options. For Eligible Incentive Stock Options for any single grant, that is, options with the same grant date and with the same grant number and same

exercise price, you must elect either to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for all Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant or none of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of a particular stock option grant. If you attempt to elect to adjust a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant, your election will be rejected. For example, if you have an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant covering 100 shares, you may elect to adjust all or none of the 100 shares. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of the 100 shares.

If you are an Eligible Employee, you may send an e-mail to <u>Stock Options@dishnetwork.com</u>, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042 for more information on your Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

In order to participate in this Offer to Exchange, you must properly complete, duly execute and deliver to us the Election Form, which, as discussed above will be sent to you upon commencement of the Offer to Exchange and may also be obtained by sending an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, prior to 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, which is the expiration date of this offer unless the offer period is extended. Please note that wherever you are, the expiration deadline is set by Mountain Time, in the United States. We have the authority to extend the Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this Offer to Exchange. The last valid Election Form received by us prior to the Exchange Expiration Date will be binding and irrevocable. We must receive your Election Form via e-mail at OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com.

We will not accept Election Forms submitted by any other means, including but not limited to, facsimile, hand delivery, email to any address other than the one specified in the instructions, intraoffice mail, U.S. mail (or other post) or overnight or other courier.

You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to each Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election. If you do not properly submit your Election Form you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

You can change your election at any time before the Exchange Expiration Date and as many times as you wish; however, the last valid election that you submit before the Exchange Expiration Date will constitute your final election and will be binding and irrevocable.

THE TIMELY DELIVERY OF AN ELECTION FORM IS AT THE RISK OF THE ELECTING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE. IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME TO ENSURE TIMELY DELIVERY AND RECEIPT BY US.

Q28. Will I receive a confirmation that my elections regarding the Offer to Exchange have been processed?

You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly-submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election. If you do not properly submit your Election Form you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

For purposes of this Offer to Exchange, we will be deemed to have accepted your consent(s) to adjustment that is properly given and not validly withdrawn prior to the Exchange Expiration Date when we give

written notice to all Eligible Employees of our acceptance of all such consents. Our acceptance is subject to the conditions described in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange." We may issue this notice of acceptance by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication.

Q29. How will DISH determine whether I have properly consented to the adjustment of the exercise price for my Eligible Incentive Stock Options?

We will determine, in our discretion, all questions as to the validity, form, eligibility, including time of receipt, and acceptance of any documentation relating to consent(s) to adjustment pursuant to the Offer to Exchange. We reserve the right to reject any or all Election Forms that we determine are not in appropriate form or that we determine are unlawful to accept or not timely made. If we waive any of the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, we will do so for all Eligible Employees. Without limitation of the foregoing, we reserve the right to reject any Election Forms that we determine are not in an appropriate form or that we determine are unlawful to accept or not timely made. No consent to adjustment will be deemed to have been properly made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by you or waived by us, which may only be done in writing. Neither we nor any other person is obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in elections, nor will we or any other person incur any liability for failure to give any such notice. For example, and in no way limiting our ability to reject an Election Form that we determine is not appropriate, if you fail to fully complete or alter in any way the Election Form or any of the related documents or otherwise fail to follow the instructions regarding completion and submission of the Election Form, we have the right to reject your Election Form. Our determination of those matters will be given the maximum deference permitted by law. However, you have all rights accorded to you under applicable law to challenge such determination in a court of competent jurisdiction. Only a court of competent jurisdiction can make a determination that will be final and binding upon the parties. You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly-submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election. If you do not properly submit your Election Form, you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock. Options@dishnetwork.com or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

Q30. During what period of time may I withdraw or modify previously elected options?

You may withdraw or modify your previously submitted Election Form at any time before the Exchange Expiration Date, which is currently scheduled for 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010. If this Offer to Exchange is extended beyond that time, you can withdraw or modify your election at any time until the extended Exchange Expiration Date. Withdrawals of previous elections to participate are made by timely submitting a new valid Election Form with your elections which replaces your previously submitted Election Form. As further described in the election instructions accompanying the Election Form, select the "NO" box in the section indicating whether the exercise price of the applicable Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant to be adjusted to indicate you do not wish to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of that Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant. You may request another Election Form by e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com or by phone at 1-877-270-6042.

YOU WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO WITHDRAW OR MODIFY YOUR ELECTION AFTER THE EXCHANGE EXPIRATION DATE (INCLUDING EXTENSIONS, IF ANY).

Q31. What are the conditions to this Offer to Exchange?

This Offer to Exchange is subject to a number of customary conditions including the conditions described in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange." If any of these conditions are not satisfied, we will not be obligated to adjust the exercise price for Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which proper consent has been given, although we may do so at our discretion. This Offer to Exchange is not conditioned upon a minimum number of Eligible Incentive Stock Options being adjusted nor upon a minimum number of Eligible Employees participating.

V. ADJUSTMENT OF THE EXERCISE PRICE OF ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS

Q32. When will the exercise price of my Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which I give consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange be adjusted?

The adjustment of the exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which you consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange is expected to take place promptly following the expiration of the Exchange Expiration Date.

Q33. What happens if I exercise my Eligible Incentive Stock Options or they expire prior to the date they are adjusted?

If you exercise any or all of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options or they expire prior to the adjustment, such options will not be adjusted. While the exercise price of Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options and Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which Eligible Employees have made valid adjustment elections will be adjusted promptly, Fidelity, our stock option administrator may require time to record these adjustments in the accounts of Eligible Employees. During the period in which accounts are being adjusted, we intend to suspend transactions involving both incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options. Therefore, during this period you will not be able to engage in certain transactions, including without limitation any exercise of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Q34. If I elect to adjust Eligible Incentive Stock Options through the Offer to Exchange, what will be the exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options?

The new exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which you consented to an adjustment through the Offer to Exchange will be equal to the current exercise price of such stock options minus \$2.00 per share; *provided*, that the exercise price will not be reduced to less than \$1.00. For example, if you currently have Eligible Incentive Stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$20.00 per share and if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock options would be adjusted to \$18.00 per share. However, if you have Eligible Incentive Stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$2.50 per share and if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock options would be adjusted to \$1.00 per share.

Q35. Will the number of options held by me be changed as a result of the Offer to Exchange?

No. The number of stock options held by you as set forth in your stock option agreement(s) will remain the same, regardless of whether you consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from an incentive stock option to a non-qualified stock option.

Q36. Will the vesting schedule for my stock options be changed as a result of the Offer to Exchange?

No. The vesting schedule set forth in your stock option agreement(s) will remain the same regardless of whether you consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from an incentive stock option to a non-qualified stock option.

Q37. Will the date that my stock options terminate be changed as a result of the Offer to Exchange?

No. The termination date set forth in your stock option agreement(s) will remain the same regardless of whether you consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from an incentive stock option to a non-qualified stock option.

Q38. Will my stock options remain governed by the same stock incentive plan(s) and by the same stock option agreement(s) if I participate in the Offer to Exchange?

Yes. The applicable stock incentive plan or plans under which your stock options were granted will continue to govern regardless of whether you consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange. The only change to the affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from an incentive stock option to a non-qualified stock option.

VI. ACCESS TO OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENTS/ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS

Q39. I have a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan. How does my decision to participate in this Offer to Exchange impact my 10b5-1 trading plan?

If you have a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan through Fidelity, our stock plan administrator, and you consent to an adjustment, unless otherwise specified in your Rule 10b5-1 trading plan, then following the completion of the adjustment, Fidelity will reduce the limit price of your Rule 10b5-1 trading plan by \$2.00 per share with respect to Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options and those Eligible Incentive Stock Options adjusted through the Offer to Exchange; *provided*, that because the exercise price of such stock options will not be reduced below \$1.00 neither will the limit price of such stock options.

We advise you to review your individual trading plan and consult with your broker. Each individual is solely responsible for compliance with Rule 10b5-1 and all applicable laws, rules and regulations regarding insider trading. While you generally may terminate a Rule 10b5-1 trading plan in its entirety at any time, you may generally amend or modify a trading plan only during an open trading window at a time at which you have no material nonpublic information.

In accordance with and subject to DISH's Insider Trading Policy, trading windows, if any, typically open on the third trading day following the filing of DISH's quarterly reports on Form 10-Q with the SEC. The trading window closed on December 1, 2009 and is not expected to re-open prior to May 12, 2010, which is the third trading day after the expected filing of DISH's quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ending March 31, 2010. Please remember that the date that DISH expects to file its quarterly report on Form 10-Q, and hence the opening of our trading window is approximate and there is no guarantee that a trading window will open as scheduled, or at all.

Q40. How may I access all of the Stock Option Exchange offer materials?

Offer documents relating to the Offer to Exchange will be delivered to your company email account. You will also be able to access the offer documents and related materials by requesting a copy via email at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042. The Offer to Exchange offer documents will also be filed with the SEC and will be available free of charge at www.sec.gov. You may also receive the offer documents by directing a written request to: DISH Network Corporation, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, Attention: Compensation Accounting.

Q41. Where may I go for financial advice regarding participation in the Offer to Exchange?

Neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party, including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, will make any recommendation as to whether you should consent to an adjustment. Furthermore, neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, authorizes any person to make any such recommendations on behalf of DISH. Consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that you will ultimately receive greater value from non-qualified stock options with an adjusted exercise price than you would have received from your existing Eligible Incentive Stock Options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an Eligible Employee does not consent to adjust following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange.

We have not retained, and do not intend to retain, any representative to act on behalf of the Eligible Employees holding Eligible Incentive Stock Options for purposes of negotiating the terms of this Offer to Exchange, or

preparing a report or making any recommendation concerning the fairness of this Offer to Exchange. You need to make a decision on the basis of this Offer to Exchange and other materials that have been provided, and your individual circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

Q42. What are some of the potential risks if I choose to exchange my Eligible Incentive Stock Options?

We cannot guarantee what the stock market will do or how our stock will perform. In addition, although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. As a result of the modification, the stock options for which you give consent to the adjustment will no longer be treated as incentive stock options. Therefore, if you consent to the adjustment under the Offer to Exchange, your options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment and lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options.

Consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that you will ultimately receive greater value from stock options with an adjusted exercise price than you would have received from your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an Eligible Employee does not consent to adjust following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange. As a result, you must make your own decision about whether to consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange, taking into account your own personal circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange. See "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" below for additional information.

Q43. If DISH extends or changes the Offer to Exchange, how will you notify me?

If DISH extends or otherwise changes the Offer to Exchange, DISH will issue an e-mail, press release and/or other form of written communication disclosing the extension and the new Exchange Expiration Date no later than 9:00 a.m. (Mountain Time), on the next U.S. business day following the previously scheduled Exchange Expiration Date.

Q44. Whom can I contact within DISH to answer any other questions?

You may send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042

RISKS OF PARTICIPATING IN THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE

Participating in the Offer to Exchange involves a number of risks and uncertainties, including those described below. You should carefully review these risks and uncertainties, and the other information contained in this Offer to Exchange, including the Schedules to this Offer to Exchange, and in our other filings that we make with the SEC. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

In addition, this Offer to Exchange and our SEC reports referred to above include "forward-looking statements." When used in this Offer to Exchange, the words "anticipate," "believe," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "plan" and words of similar effect, as they relate to us are intended to identify these forward-looking statements. All statements by us regarding our expected future financial position and operating results, our business strategy, our financing plans and expected capital requirements, forecasted trends relating to our products and services or the markets in which we operate and similar matters are forward-looking statements, and are dependent upon certain risks and uncertainties, including those set forth in this section and other factors elsewhere in this Offer to Exchange. You should carefully consider these risks, in addition to the other information in this Offer to Exchange and in our other filings with the SEC. The documents we file with the SEC, including the reports referred to above, discuss some of the risks that could cause our actual results to differ from those contained or implied in the forward-looking statements.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes to consolidated financial statements included in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K, and our most recent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. We caution you not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements contained in this Offer to Exchange, which speak only as of the date hereof.

Risks Related to This Offer to Exchange

If you consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options through this Offer to Exchange, your options will be treated as non-qualified options, you will lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options and there is no guarantee that you will ultimately receive greater value from the non-qualified stock options with the adjusted exercise price than from your existing Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. As a result of the modification, the stock options for which you consent to an adjustment will be treated as non-qualified options and will no longer be treated as incentive stock options. Therefore, if you consent to an adjustment under the Offer to Exchange, your affected options will lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options.

This means that, upon exercise, an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price paid is taxable to you as ordinary income. This amount of income will be subject to income and employment tax withholding. See Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" for more information.

Consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that you will ultimately receive greater value from non-qualified stock options with an adjusted exercise price than you would have received from your existing Eligible Incentive Stock Options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an employee does not consent to adjust. As a result, you must make your own decision about whether to consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange, taking into account your own personal circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

Furthermore, nothing in this document constitutes, nor shall it be construed, to give any person the right to remain an employee of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates or to affect the right of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates to terminate the employment of any person at any time with or without cause to the extent permitted under applicable law. Nothing in this document should be considered a contract or a guarantee of wages or compensation. We cannot guarantee or provide you with any assurance that you will not be subject to involuntary termination or that you will otherwise remain in the employ of DISH or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates until the Exchange Expiration Date or after that date.

Our Board of Directors has not made a recommendation as to whether you should consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options in the Offer to Exchange, and we have not obtained a third-party determination that this Offer to Exchange is fair to holders of Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party, including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, will make any recommendation as to whether you should consent to an adjustment. Furthermore, neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, authorizes any person to make any such recommendations on behalf of DISH. We have not retained, and do not intend to retain, any representative to act on behalf of the Eligible Employees holding Eligible Incentive Stock Options for purposes of negotiating the terms of this Offer to Exchange, or preparing a report or making any recommendation concerning the fairness of this Offer to Exchange. You need to make a decision on the basis of this Offer to Exchange and other materials that have been provided, and your individual circumstances. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

The tax treatment of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options under state tax law is not certain, and you may still be subject to adverse personal tax consequences under applicable state tax laws with respect to your Eligible Incentive Stock Options if you participate in the Offer to Exchange.

Your consent to the adjustment in the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will be a modification of your Eligible Options that will result in such stock options no longer being treated as incentive stock options. Following your consent to the adjustment, your stock options will be treated as non-qualified stock options for U.S. Federal income tax purposes. See Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" for more information. As a result, you may be subject to adverse personal tax consequences under applicable state tax laws with respect to your Eligible Options. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an employee does not consent to adjust.

Procedural Risks

If you wish to accept this Offer to Exchange, there are a number of procedural steps that you must follow to properly consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. If you fail to follow these procedural steps, we may decline to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options pursuant to this Offer to Exchange.

If you wish to participate in the Offer to Exchange, there are a number of procedural steps that you must follow in order to properly consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. These procedural steps are discussed in greater detail in Sections 4 and 5 of this Offer to Exchange. You are responsible for making sure that your initial Election Form and any subsequent changes to your Election Form pursuant to which you withdraw your consent to an adjustment for your Eligible Incentive Stock Options are received by us before the Exchange Expiration Date and that such forms accurately reflect your elections. If you fail to follow these procedural steps, we may decline to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options pursuant to this Offer to Exchange. See Section 4 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Procedures for Electing to Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options" and Section 5 entitled "Withdrawal Rights" for more information.

Risks Related to Our Business and Common Stock

In addition to the risks detailed herein, you should also carefully review the risk factors contained in our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2009 and our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, and also the other information provided in this Offer to Exchange as well as our Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO and the other materials that we have filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. You may access these filings free of charge electronically at the SEC's Internet site at http://www.sec.gov. In addition, we will provide without charge to you, upon your written or oral request, a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you. See Section 20 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Additional Information" for more information regarding reports we file with the SEC and how to obtain copies of or otherwise review these reports.

THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE

1. Eligibility.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, we will adjust the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which a valid consent to adjustment has been received and not withdrawn prior to the Exchange Expiration Date.

You are eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange only if you are an Active Employee of DISH who holds Eligible Incentive Stock Options through the Exchange Expiration Date, which is currently expected to be 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010. An employee is **not** an "Active Employee" if, prior to Exchange Expiration Date, he or she: (i) has provided DISH a notice of resignation; or (ii) has received a notice of termination of employment from DISH; and

You will remain eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange if you are on a company-approved leave of absence or if you are on vacation. Nevertheless, you must submit your election of whether you consent to an adjustment prior to the Exchange Expiration Date. The Offer to Exchange period will not be extended to account for vacations or other leaves. Accordingly, if you are no longer an Active Employee as of the Exchange Expiration Date, your Offer to Exchange election will be cancelled and you will not receive an adjustment of the exercise price of your stock options. In this case, the terms and conditions of your existing stock option agreement(s) will remain unchanged.

Eligible Incentive Stock Options are only those DISH stock options that meet all of the following criteria:

- were granted on or before November 17, 2009;
- are designated as "incentive stock options" and are eligible for the tax treatment afforded incentive stock options as of commencement of the Offer to Exchange (see Section 17 below for more information on tax treatment);
- continue to be eligible for the tax treatment afforded "incentive stock options" through the Exchange Expiration Date; and
- are still outstanding at the Exchange Expiration Date (this means the options have not been exercised and have not expired).

When we use the term "option" in this Offer to Exchange, we refer to the actual options you hold to purchase shares of our common stock and not the shares underlying those options.

If you are eligible and choose to participate in the Offer to Exchange, you may elect to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of only those options that are Eligible Incentive Stock Options. For Eligible Incentive Stock Options for any single grant, meaning options with the same grant date, grant number and exercise price, you must elect either to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for all Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant or none of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of a particular Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant. If you attempt to elect to adjust a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant, your election will be rejected. For example, if you have an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant covering 100 shares, you may elect to adjust all or none of the 100 shares. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of the 100 shares. The Offer to Exchange is open only to Eligible Employees, all of whom reside in the United States.

If you have previously exercised a portion of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options for any single grant (meaning Eligible Incentive Stock Options with the same grant date, grant number and exercise price), only that portion of the options that have not yet expired or been exercised will be eligible for the adjustment of the exercise price in this Offer to Exchange.

2. Exchange Expiration Date.

This Offer to Exchange will expire at the Exchange Expiration Date, currently scheduled to be 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless and until we, in our discretion, extend the period of time during which this Offer to Exchange will remain open, in which event the Exchange Expiration Date refers to the latest time and date at which this Offer to Exchange, as so extended, expires. *Please note that wherever you are, the Exchange Expiration Date is set by Mountain Time, in the United States.* See Section 18 of this Offer to Exchange for a description of our rights to extend, delay, terminate and amend this Offer to Exchange.

Rules of the SEC require that this Offer to Exchange be open to Eligible Employees for a minimum of 20 business days.

We have the authority to extend the Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this Offer to Exchange. Eligible Employees should make an election to participate in this Offer to Exchange by the Exchange Expiration Date. However, as discussed above, if you do nothing, then all your Eligible Incentive Stock Options will remain outstanding at their current exercise price and subject to their existing terms, but all your Eligible Non-Qualified Stock Options will be adjusted by DISH without any action needed to be taken by the Eligible Employee.

If this Offer to Exchange is scheduled to expire earlier than the tenth U.S. business day from, and including, the date that notice of such increase or decrease is first published, sent or given in the manner specified in Section 18 of this Offer to Exchange, we will extend this Offer to Exchange so that it is open at least ten U.S. business days following the publication, sending or giving of notice.

For purposes of this Offer to Exchange, a "business day" means any day other than Saturday, Sunday or a U.S. federal holiday and consists of the time period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight (Mountain Time).

3. Purpose of this Offer to Exchange.

On November 6, 2009, the Board of Directors of DISH declared a dividend of \$2.00 per share on its outstanding Class A and Class B common stock. The dividend was paid in cash on December 2, 2009 to shareholders of record on November 20, 2009. In light of such dividend, the Compensation Committee, which administers our Plans, determined to adjust the exercise price of eligible stock options issued under the Plans held by Eligible Employees.

Consent to an adjustment in this Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will ultimately receive greater value from non-qualified stock options with an adjusted exercise price than he or she would have received from their existing Eligible Incentive Stock Options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an employee does not consent to adjust. As a result, you must make your decision about whether to consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange taking into account your own personal circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange. See "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" above.

We may engage in transactions in the future that could significantly change our structure, ownership, organization or management or the composition of our Board of Directors and that could significantly affect the price of our stock. We evaluate acquisitions or investments in the ordinary course of business on an ongoing basis. At the present time, we

may be reviewing one or more of these transactions. These transactions may be announced or completed in the ordinary course of business during the pendency of this Offer to Exchange, but there can be no assurance that a transaction will be available to us or that we will choose to take advantage of any such transaction. If we were to enter into a transaction, such as a merger or similar transaction, that could result in a change in control of our Company, we reserve the right, in the event of a merger or similar transaction, to take any actions we deem necessary or appropriate to complete a transaction that our Board of Directors believes is in the best interest of our Company and our stockholders.

Subject to the foregoing, and except as otherwise disclosed in this Offer to Exchange or in our filings with the SEC that are incorporated by reference, as of the date hereof, we have no plans, proposals or negotiations (although we often consider such matters in the ordinary course of our business and intend to continue to do so in the future) that relate to or would result in:

- (a) any extraordinary transaction, such as a merger, reorganization or liquidation of the Company;
- (b) any purchase, sale or transfer of a material amount of our assets or the assets of our subsidiaries;
- (c) any material change in our present dividend rate or policy, or our indebtedness or capitalization;
- (d) any change in our present Board of Directors or management, including, but not limited to, any plans or proposals to change the number or the terms of directors or to fill any existing vacancies on our Board of Directors or to change any material term of the employment contract of any executive officer:
- (e) any other material change in our corporate structure or business;
- (f) our common stock being delisted from any national securities exchange or ceasing to be authorized for quotation in an automated quotation system operated by a national securities association;
- (g) our common stock becoming eligible for termination of registration pursuant to Section 12(g)(4) of the Securities Exchange Act;
- (h) the suspension of our obligation to file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act;
- (i) the acquisition by any person of an additional amount of our securities or the disposition of an amount of any of our securities; or
- (j) any change in our certificate of incorporation or bylaws, or any actions that could impede the acquisition of control of us by any person.

Neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party, including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, will make any recommendation as to whether you should consent to an adjustment. Furthermore, neither DISH nor any employee, agent, entity or party including without limitation, the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, authorizes any person to make any such recommendations on behalf of DISH. Consent to an adjustment in this Offer to Exchange carries risks and there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will ultimately receive greater value from non-qualified stock options with an adjusted exercise price than he or she would have received from their existing Eligible Incentive Stock Options. In addition, there is no guarantee that an Eligible Employee will continue to receive incentive stock option treatment following the expiration of the Offer to Exchange with respect to Eligible Incentive Stock Options that an employee does not consent to adjust. As a result, you must make your own decision about whether to consent to an adjustment in the Offer to Exchange taking into account your own personal circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange. See "Risks of Participating in the Offer to Exchange" above.

We have not retained, and do not intend to retain, any representative to act on behalf of the Eligible Employees holding Eligible Incentive Stock Options for purposes of negotiating the terms of this Offer to Exchange, or preparing a report or making any recommendation concerning the fairness of this Offer to Exchange. You need to make a decision on the basis of this Offer to Exchange, other materials that have been provided and your individual circumstances and preferences. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

4. Procedures for Electing to Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Proper Election.

If you choose to participate in this Offer to Exchange, you must properly complete and deliver your Election Form to us before the Exchange Expiration Date. Participation in the Offer to Exchange is voluntary.

If you currently hold Eligible Incentive Stock Options, you will receive written information about the Offer to Exchange, including a copy of the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO and this Offer to Exchange document along with the Election Form and accompanying instructions on how to properly complete and deliver to us your Election Form. You will receive these materials upon commencement of the Offer to Exchange through your company e-mail account. If you have not received these materials after commencement of the Offer to Exchange, send an e-mail to stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

You will also be able to receive a paper copy of this Offer to Exchange documents and related offer materials by requesting a paper copy via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com. The Offer to Exchange documents and related offer materials will also be filed with the SEC at the commencement of the Offer to Exchange and will be available free of charge at www.sec.gov. You can also receive the Offer to Exchange documents by directing a written request to: DISH Network Corporation, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, Attention: Compensation Accounting. Before making an election, you should review the Offer to Exchange materials to learn about the terms and conditions of this Offer to Exchange.

If you are eligible and choose to participate in the Offer to Exchange, you may elect to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price for only those options that are Eligible Incentive Stock Options. For Eligible Incentive Stock Options for any single grant, meaning options with the same grant date, grant number and exercise price, you must elect either to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for all Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant or none of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for that grant. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of a particular Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant. If you attempt to elect to adjust a portion of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant, your election will be rejected. For example, if you have an Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant covering 100 shares, you may elect to adjust all or none of the 100 shares. You may not elect to adjust only a portion of the 100 shares.

If you are an Eligible Employee, you may send an e-mail to <u>Stock Options@dishnetwork.com</u>, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042 for more information on your Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

In order to participate in this Offer to Exchange, you must properly complete and deliver your Election Form to us prior to 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, which is the expiration date of this offer unless the offer period is extended. Please note that wherever you are, the expiration deadline is set by Mountain Time in the United States. We have the authority to extend the Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this Offer to Exchange.

We must receive your Election Form via email at OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com. We will not accept Election Forms submitted by any other means, including but not limited to, facsimile, hand delivery, email to any address other than the one specified in the instructions, intraoffice mail, U.S. mail (or other post) or overnight or other courier.

You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly-submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election.

If you do not properly submit your Election Form, you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

You can change your election at any time before the Exchange Expiration Date and as many times as you wish; however, the last valid Election Form that you submit before the Exchange Expiration Date will constitute your final election and will be binding and irrevocable.

THE TIMELY DELIVERY OF AN ELECTION FORM IS AT THE RISK OF THE ELECTING ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE. IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO ALLOW SUFFICIENT TIME TO ENSURE TIMELY DELIVERY AND RECEIPT BY US.

This is a one-time offer, and we will strictly enforce the offering period, subject only to any extension which we may make. We have the authority to extend this Offer to Exchange period if we choose to, but we do not expect to extend this period. You may not make a change to your election after the Exchange Expiration Date.

Determination of Validity; Rejection of Election; Waiver of Defects; No Obligation to Give Notice of Defects.

We will determine, in our discretion, all questions as to the validity, form, eligibility, including time of receipt, and acceptance of any documentation relating to consent(s) to adjustment pursuant to the Offer to Exchange. If we waive any of the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, we will do so for all Eligible Employees. Without limitation of the foregoing, we reserve the right to reject any Election Forms that we determine are not in an appropriate form or that we determine are unlawful to accept or not timely made. No consent to adjustment will be deemed to have been properly made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by you or waived by us, which may only be done in writing. Neither we nor any other person is obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in elections, nor will we or any other person incur any liability for failure to give any such notice. For example, and in no way limiting our ability to reject an Election Form that we determine is not appropriate, if you fail to fully complete or alter in any way the Election Form or any of the related documents or otherwise fail to follow the instructions regarding completion and submission of the Election Form, we have the right to reject your Election Form. Our determination of these matters will be given the maximum deference permitted by law. However, you have all rights accorded to you under applicable law to challenge such determination in a court of competent jurisdiction. Only a court of competent jurisdiction can make a determination that will be final and binding upon the parties.

You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly-submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election.

If you do not properly submit your Election Form, you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via email at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, including those conditions listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange below, if you properly consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for your Eligible Incentive Stock Options and do not withdraw such consent prior to the Exchange Expiration Date, the new exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which you consented to an adjustment through the Offer to

Exchange will be equal to the current exercise price of such stock options minus \$2.00 per share; *provided*, that the exercise price will not be reduced to less than \$1.00. For example, if you currently have Eligible Incentive Stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$20.00 per share, if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock options would be adjusted to \$18.00 per share. However, if you have Eligible Incentive Stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$2.50 per share, if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock options would be adjusted to \$1.00 per share.

Also, for example, if you consent to the adjustment for more than one of your Eligible Incentive Stock Option grants, the \$2.00 decrease in exercise price will apply to each of your option grants separately. This means that all of the options that you receive pursuant to a particular option grant will have the exercise price reduced by \$2.00 from the current exercise price of such option grant. For example, if you have (x) one grant for which the exercise price of the incentive stock options is equal to \$20.00, and (y) a second grant for which the exercise price of the incentive stock options is equal to \$22.00, if you consent to the adjustment for both of the grants specified in the foregoing clauses (x) and (y), following the Exchange Expiration Date, the exercise price of the grant specified in clause (x) will be \$18.00 and the exercise price of the grant specified in clause (y) will be \$20.00.

The number of stock options held by you, the vesting schedule for your Eligible Incentive Stock Options and the termination date of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options as set forth in your stock option agreement(s), as well as the stock incentive plan(s) governing your Eligible Incentive Stock Options, will remain the same regardless of whether or not you consent to an adjustment. The only change to your affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you give consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above and in Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from incentive stock option to non-qualified stock option.

Although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. As a result of the modification, the stock options for which you give consent to the adjustment will no longer be treated as incentive stock options. Therefore, if you consent to the adjustment under the Offer to Exchange, your options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment and lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options. See Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" for more information. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

Your election to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of such options pursuant to the procedures described above constitutes your acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Offer to Exchange. Our acceptance of your consent to adjust the exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options pursuant to this Offer to Exchange will constitute a binding and irrevocable agreement between us and you upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Offer to Exchange.

Our Receipt and Subsequent Confirmation Email of Your Election Form Does Not Constitute an Agreement.

Our receipt of your Election Form and subsequent confirmation email is not by itself an acceptance of your consent to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. For purposes of this Offer to Exchange, we will be deemed to have accepted your consent to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options that are validly elected for such adjustment and are not properly withdrawn as of the time when we give written notice to all Eligible Employee's of our acceptance of all Eligible Employee's consent to adjust the exercise price of their Eligible Incentive Stock Options. Our acceptance is subject to the conditions described in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange". We may issue this notice of acceptance by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication. See Section 6 of this Offer to Exchange below for more information. If we do not accept your consent to adjust the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options, the terms and conditions of your existing stock option agreement(s) will remain unchanged and will apply.

5. Withdrawal Rights.

You can only withdraw your consent to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options in accordance with the provisions of this Offer to Exchange.

You may change your election as often as you like between the launch of the Offer to Exchange, which is expected to be on January 19, 2010, and the Exchange Expiration Date, which is expected to be at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless extended by us. The last valid Election Form received by us at OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com as of the Exchange Expiration Date will be your final Election Form and will be binding and irrevocable. If the Offer to Exchange period is extended by us, you may withdraw your elected Eligible Incentive Stock Options at any time until the extended Exchange Expiration Date.

To validly withdraw your consent to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options, you must submit a new Election Form that indicates (in accordance with the instructions thereto) your election to not consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for those Eligible Incentive Stock Options you wish to withdraw from participation. As further described in the election instructions accompanying the Election Form, select the "NO" box in the section indicating whether the exercise price of the applicable Eligible Incentive Stock Option is to be adjusted to indicate you do not wish to consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of that Eligible Incentive Stock Option. Your new Election Form must indicate your election as to each of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options, including any you wish to give your consent to adjust the exercise price, if any, as the new Election Form once validly submitted will supersede your previous submitted Election Form for all Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

You may request a new Election Form via e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or via phone at 1-877-270-6042. The new Election Form must be submitted via e-mail to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com as set forth in Section 4. We will not accept Election Forms submitted by any other means, including but not limited to, facsimile, hand delivery, email to any address other than the one specified in the instructions, intraoffice mail, U.S. mail (or other post) or overnight or other courier.

We must RECEIVE the new Election Form via e-mail sent to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com before the Exchange Expiration Date (as the same may be extended by us).

The timely submission of a properly completed new Election Form that withdraws your consent to adjust the exercise price for one or more Eligible Incentive Stock Options will constitute a proper notice of withdrawal as to those Eligible Incentive Stock Options that are marked as not selected for the adjustment of the exercise price.

You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly-submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your new decision as to each of your Eligible Incentive Stock Option grants. If you do not properly submit your election form, you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or via phone at 1-877-270-6042.

If you elect to withdraw your consent, you must withdraw your consent for all or none of the outstanding options granted to you on the same grant date, grant number and exercise price. You cannot rescind any withdrawal, and thereafter you will not be deemed to have consented to the adjustment of the exercise price for purposes of this Offer to Exchange, unless you properly re-elect to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price for those Eligible Incentive Stock Options before the Exchange Expiration Date by following the procedures described in Section 4.

YOU WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO WITHDRAW OR CHANGE YOUR ELECTION AFTER THE EXCHANGE EXPIRATION DATE (AS THE SAME MAY BE EXTENDED BY US).

6. Our Acceptance of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, including those conditions listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange below, and promptly following the Exchange Expiration Date, we will determine whether to accept your consent to an adjustment that is properly given and not validly withdrawn before the Exchange Expiration Date.

Our receipt of your Election Form and subsequent confirmation email is not by itself an acceptance of your consent to adjust the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. For purposes of this Offer to Exchange, we will be deemed to have accepted your consent to an adjustment that is properly given and not validly withdrawn prior to the Exchange Expiration Date, when we give written notice to all Eligible Employees of our acceptance of all such consents. Our acceptance is subject to the conditions described in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Conditions of this Offer to Exchange". We may issue this notice of acceptance by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication. If we do not accept your consent to adjust the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options, the terms and conditions of your existing stock option agreement(s) will remain unchanged and will apply.

7. Conditions of this Offer to Exchange.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Offer to Exchange, we may, in our discretion, determine not to accept your election to adjust the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options, and we may, in our discretion, terminate or amend this Offer to Exchange, or postpone our acceptance of any options for which an adjustment has been elected, in each case subject to certain limitations and in the manner set forth in Section 18 below, if at any time on or after January 19, 2010 and prior to the Exchange Expiration Date, any of the following events has occurred, or in our reasonable judgment, has been determined by us to have occurred:

- (a) there shall have been threatened or instituted or be pending any action or proceeding by any government or governmental, regulatory or administrative agency, authority or tribunal or any other person, domestic or foreign, before any court, authority, agency or tribunal that directly or indirectly challenges the making of this Offer to Exchange, the acquisition of some or all of the options for which an adjustment has been elected pursuant to this Offer to Exchange;
- (b) there shall have been any action threatened, pending or taken, or approval withheld, or any statute, rule, regulation, judgment, order or injunction threatened, proposed, sought, promulgated, enacted, entered, amended, enforced or deemed to be applicable to this Offer to Exchange or us, by any court or any authority, agency or tribunal that would or might directly or indirectly:
 - (i) make the acceptance of any consent to an adjustment illegal or otherwise restrict or prohibit consummation of this Offer to Exchange;
 - (ii) delay or restrict our ability, or render us unable, to accept any consent to an adjustment; or
 - (iii) materially and adversely affect the business, condition (financial or other), income, operations or prospects of DISH;
- (c) any general suspension of trading in, or limitation on prices for, securities on any national securities exchange or in the over-the-counter market;

- (d) the declaration of a banking moratorium or any suspension of payments in respect of banks in the United States, whether or not mandatory;
- (e) the commencement or escalation of a war, armed hostilities or other international or national crisis directly or indirectly involving the United States;
- (f) any limitation, whether or not mandatory, by any governmental, regulatory or administrative agency or authority on, or any event that might affect, the extension of credit by banks or other lending institutions in the United States;
- (g) any decrease of greater than 20% of the market price of the shares of our common stock or any change in the general political, market, economic or financial conditions in the United States or abroad that could have a material adverse effect on the business, condition (financial or other), operations or prospects of DISH or on the trading in our common stock;
- (h) in the case of any of the foregoing existing at the time of the commencement of this Offer to Exchange, a material acceleration or worsening thereof;
- any decline in either the Dow Jones Industrial Average or the Standard and Poor's Index of 500 Companies by an amount in excess of 15% measured during any time period after the close of business on January 19, 2010; or
- (j) in the event of a change of control transaction involving us, such as a merger or other acquisition, has been announced or proposed;
- (k) a tender or exchange offer with respect to some or all of our common stock, or a merger or acquisition proposal for us, shall have been proposed, announced or made by another person or entity or shall have been publicly disclosed, or we shall have learned that:
 - (i) any person, entity or group within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) of the Securities Exchange Act, shall have acquired or proposed to acquire beneficial ownership of more than 5% of the outstanding shares of our common stock, or any new group shall have been formed that beneficially owns more than 5% of the outstanding shares of our common stock, other than any such person, entity or group that has filed a Schedule 13D with the SEC on or before January 19, 2010;
 - (ii) any such person, entity or group that has filed a Schedule 13D with the SEC on or before January 19, 2010 shall have acquired or proposed to acquire beneficial ownership of an additional 2% or more of the outstanding shares of our common stock; or
 - (iii) any person, entity or group shall have filed a Notification and Report Form under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, or made a public announcement reflecting an intent to acquire us or any of the assets or securities of us; or
- (l) any of the situations described above existed at the time of commencement of this Offer to Exchange and that situation, in our reasonable judgment, deteriorates materially after commencement of this Offer to Exchange; or
- (m) any change or changes shall have occurred in the business, condition (financial or other), assets, income, operations, prospects or stock ownership of DISH that, in our reasonable judgment, is or may have a material adverse effect on DISH.

If any of the above events occur, we will promptly notify you and we may, in our discretion:

- terminate this Offer to Exchange and promptly reject all Election Forms consenting to an adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options;
- complete and/or extend this Offer to Exchange;
- amend the terms of this Offer to Exchange; or

• waive any unsatisfied condition and, subject to any requirement to provide disclosure of such waiver and to extend the period of time during which this Offer to Exchange is open, complete this Offer to Exchange.

The conditions to this Offer to Exchange are for our benefit. We may assert them in our discretion regardless of the circumstances giving rise to them before the expiration time, so long as such condition was not triggered as a result of any action or inaction by us. We may waive them, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time prior to the Exchange Expiration Date, in our discretion, whether or not we waive any other condition to this Offer to Exchange. Our failure at any time to exercise any of these rights will not be deemed a waiver of any such rights. The waiver of any of these rights with respect to particular facts and circumstances will not be deemed a waiver with respect to any other facts and circumstances or any future reoccurrence of the same facts and circumstances. If we waive a condition of this Offer to Exchange, we will promptly notify you and, if such waiver is material, we may extend this Offer to Exchange and circulate new disclosures to all Eligible Employees. See Section 18 for information regarding extensions, terminations or amendments of this Offer to Exchange.

8. Price Range of Common Stock Underlying the Options.

The Eligible Incentive Stock Options represent rights to acquire our Class A common stock. None of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options are traded on any trading market. Our Class A common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "DISH." There is currently no trading market for our Class B common stock. The table below shows, for the periods indicated, the high and low closing sale prices per share of our Class A common stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market (as reported by Nasdaq). The sales prices of our Class A common stock reported below already include any adjustments that were made to reflect both: (i) the Spin-Off that occurred on January 1, 2008, when DISH spun off EchoStar Corporation as a separate publicly-traded company in the form of a stock dividend distributed to DISH shareholders; and (ii) the \$2.00 cash dividend that occurred on December 2, 2009. See Section 12, "Information Concerning DISH; Financial Information—Spin-Off" below for more information.

	 High	 Low
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2010		
First Quarter (through January 15, 2010)	\$ 21.23	\$ 19.91
E' 1V E 1 1D 1 21 2000		
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2009		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 22.15	\$ 17.28
Third Quarter	\$ 19.30	\$ 14.50
Second Quarter	\$ 17.92	\$ 11.54
First Quarter	\$ 13.91	\$ 9.07
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2008		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 20.69	\$ 8.37
Third Quarter	\$ 31.57	\$ 19.97
Second Quarter	\$ 35.66	\$ 29.09
First Quarter	\$ 33.48	\$ 26.64

As of January 15, 2010, the last reported sale price of our Class A common stock, as traded on the Nasdaq Global Select Market, was \$19.91 per share.

WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU OBTAIN CURRENT MARKET PRICES FOR OUR COMMON STOCK BEFORE DECIDING WHETHER TO ELECT TO EXCHANGE YOUR OPTIONS.

9. Source and Amount of Consideration.

The stock incentive plan or plans under which your Eligible Incentive Stock Options were granted will not change as a result of whether you consent to an adjustment of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if you consent to an adjustment will be the exercise price, and, as discussed above, the corresponding change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from an incentive stock option to a non-qualified stock option. No securities will be acquired by us in the Offer to Exchange.

As of January 5, 2010, there were Eligible Incentive Stock Options to purchase an aggregate of 6,855,272 shares of DISH's Class A common stock.

10. Terms of Adjusted Options.

The options for which the exercise price is adjusted through the Offer to Exchange will be subject to the same terms and conditions as provided in the stock incentive plan(s) and stock option agreement(s) applicable to such options prior to the Offer to Exchange, with the exception of the exercise price, and, as discussed above and below in Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange, the subsequent change in tax treatment resulting from the modification in status from incentive stock option to non-qualified stock option. The exercise price will be adjusted by decreasing the existing exercise price by \$2.00 promptly following the Exchange Expiration Date; *provided* that the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options will not be reduced below \$1.00. The terms and conditions of your existing options are set forth in the applicable stock incentive plan(s) and stock option agreement(s) under which they were granted. The description of the options adjusted pursuant to the Offer to Exchange as provided in this Section 10 and in Section 11 below is only a summary of some of the material provisions of the DISH stock incentive plans, but is not complete. These descriptions are subject to, and qualified in their entirety by reference to, the actual provisions of the applicable stock incentive plan(s) and stock option agreement(s). Information regarding the DISH stock incentive plans may be found in the applicable S-8 Registration Statement and related prospectus prepared by us in connection with such stock incentive plan. Copies of the DISH stock option agreements, DISH stock incentive plans and the prospectus related to each stock incentive plan are available upon request by sending an e-mail to Stock Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or calling the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

NOTHING IN THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES, NOR SHALL IT BE CONSTRUED, TO GIVE ANY PERSON THE RIGHT TO REMAIN AN EMPLOYEE OF DISH OR ANY OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATES OR TO AFFECT THE RIGHT OF DISH OR ANY OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATES TO TERMINATE THE EMPLOYMENT OF ANY PERSON AT ANY TIME WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. NOTHING IN THIS DOCUMENT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED A CONTRACT OR A GUARANTEE OF WAGES OR COMPENSATION. WE CANNOT GUARANTEE OR PROVIDE YOU WITH ANY ASSURANCE THAT YOU WILL NOT BE SUBJECT TO INVOLUNTARY TERMINATION OR THAT YOU WILL OTHERWISE REMAIN IN THE EMPLOY OF DISH OR ANY OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILATES UNTIL THE EXCHANGE EXPIRATION DATE OR AFTER THAT DATE.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of Options

You should refer to Section 17 below for a general discussion of material U.S. Federal income tax consequences of your consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options under this Offer to Exchange. You should note that the tax information included in this document does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to you in light of your particular circumstances and is not intended to be applicable in all respects to all categories of Eligible Employees. You should seek advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

Registration of Option Shares

All shares of common stock issuable upon exercise of options under the DISH stock incentive plans have been registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, on one or more registration statements on Form S-8 filed

with the SEC. Unless you are considered an "affiliate" of DISH, you will be able to sell your option shares free of any transfer restrictions under SEC Rule 144 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

11. Summary of the DISH Stock Incentive Plans.

As noted in Section 9, "Source and Amount of Consideration," the stock incentive plan or plans under which your Eligible Incentive Stock Options were granted will not change as a result of your participation or non-participation in the Offer to Exchange. We have included below in this Section 11 summaries of the principal features of the DISH stock incentive plans under which Eligible Incentive Stock Options were granted: the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated (the "1995 Stock Incentive Plan"), the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated (the "1999 Stock Incentive Plan"), and the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2009 Stock Incentive Plan"). These summaries and the other summary information disclosed in this document are not complete descriptions of all of the provisions of the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan are qualified in their entirety by reference to the full text of the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, which are included as Exhibits (d)(1)-(d)(3) to the Schedule TO.

The DISH stock incentive plans are broad-based plans under which DISH grants awards to its employees and consultants (the "Plan Participants"). Our Board of Directors believes that DISH's interests are advanced by providing key employees and consultants with an additional incentive to enhance the long-term performance of DISH and to remain in the service of DISH and its subsidiaries and affiliates. Awards may be made to any employee or consultant of DISH and its subsidiaries and affiliates, including any prospective employees or consultants, as selected by the committee administering the applicable stock incentive plan in its discretion.

Our authorization to grant new awards under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan and the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan has expired.

2009 Stock Incentive Plan

General Information

The 2009 Stock Incentive Plan authorizes the Board of Directors or a committee appointed by the Board of Directors (the "Plan Committee") to grant incentive stock options, non-qualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance awards, dividend equivalents and other stock-based awards (collectively, "Awards") to key employees, consultants, or advisors of DISH and its subsidiaries who are designated by the Plan Committee. The Plan Committee may also grant Awards to all employees if they are part of a broad-based performance incentive plan approved by the Plan Committee. The Plan Committee also has the authority to, among other things: (i) select the employees, consultants, or advisors to whom Awards will be granted, (ii) determine the type, size and the terms and conditions of Awards, (iii) amend the terms and conditions of Awards, (iv) accelerate the exercisability of Awards or the lapse of restrictions relating to Awards and (v) interpret and administer the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan and award agreements thereunder. As used in this summary of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, the term "Plan Committee" will include the Board of Directors in the event that it performs the functions described.

In the event that the Plan Committee determines that any dividend or other distribution (whether in the form of cash, shares of DISH Class A common stock, other securities or other property), recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation, split-up, spin-off, combination, repurchase or exchange of shares of DISH Class A common stock or other securities of DISH, issuance of warrants or other rights to purchase shares of DISH Class A common stock or other securities of DISH or other similar corporate transaction or event affects the shares of DISH Class A common stock such that an adjustment is determined by the Plan Committee to be appropriate in order to prevent dilution or enlargement of the benefits or potential benefits intended to be made available under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, then the Plan Committee shall, in such manner as it may deem equitable, adjust any or all of (i) the number and type of shares of DISH Class A common stock (or other securities or other property) which thereafter may be made the subject of Awards, (ii) the number and type of shares of DISH Class A common stock (or other securities or other property) subject to outstanding Awards and (iii) the purchase or

exercise price with respect to any Award; provided, however, that the number of shares of DISH Class A common stock covered by any Award or to which such Award relates shall always be a whole number.

The aggregate number of Class A Shares that may be issued subject to Awards under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan may not exceed 80,000,000 shares. If there is a stock split, stock dividend or other relevant change affecting our shares, appropriate adjustments will be made in the number of shares that may be issued in the future and in the number of our Class A Shares and exercise prices in all outstanding grants made before such event. If shares under a grant are not issued, those shares would again be available for inclusion in future grants.

Stock Options

The Plan Committee will determine whether any option is a non-qualified or incentive stock option at the time of grant. The per share exercise price of an option granted under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan will be determined by the Plan Committee at the time of grant, provided that the purchase price per share for each option must not be less than 100% of the fair market value of the Class A Shares as of the date of grant (110% in the case of an incentive stock option granted to a Ten-Percent Stockholder, as defined in the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan). Each option will be exercisable at such dates and in such installments as determined by the Plan Committee. Each option terminates at the time determined by the Plan Committee provided that the term of each incentive stock option may not exceed ten years (five years in the case of an incentive stock option granted to a Ten-Percent Stockholder) and the term of each non-qualified stock option may not exceed ten years and three months from the date of grant.

Other Awards

The Plan Committee may also grant stock appreciation rights, restricted stock and restrict stock units, performance awards, dividend equivalents and other stock-based awards with terms and conditions as fixed by the Plan Committee.

Limits on Transfer of Awards

No Award and no right under any such Award is transferable by a Plan Participant otherwise than by will, the laws of descent and distribution or pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order as defined by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"); provided, however, that, if so determined by the Plan Committee, a Plan Participant may, in the manner established by the Plan Committee, designate a beneficiary or beneficiaries to exercise the rights of the Plan Participant and receive any property distributable with respect to any Award upon the death of the Plan Participant. Each Award or right under any Award is exercisable during the Plan Participant's lifetime only by the Plan Participant or, if permissible under applicable law, by the Plan Participant's guardian or legal representative. No Award or right under any such Award may be pledged, alienated, attached or otherwise encumbered, and any purported pledge, alienation, attachment or encumbrance thereof will be void and unenforceable against DISH or any of its majority-owned subsidiaries.

Amendment and Termination of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan; Stockholder Approval

Our Board of Directors may amend, alter, suspend, discontinue or terminate the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan; *provided, however,* that, notwithstanding any other provision of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan or any Award Agreement, without the approval of the stockholders of DISH, no such amendment, alteration, suspension, discontinuation or termination shall be made that, absent such approval:

- (i) would violate the rules or regulations of Nasdaq or any securities exchange that are applicable to DISH; or
- (ii) would cause DISH to be unable, under the Code, to grant incentive stock options under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan.

Other Information

The 2009 Stock Incentive Plan has a term of ten years, expiring on May 11, 2019, unless terminated earlier by our Board of Directors or extended by our Board of Directors with approval of the shareholders. Our Board of Directors may amend the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan as it deems advisable, except that no amendment will become effective without prior approval of our shareholders if such approval is necessary for continued compliance with Nasdaq rules and regulations.

During the term of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, (i) no grantee may be granted options or stock appreciation rights under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan in the aggregate in respect of more than 4,000,000 shares in any one calendar year, and (ii) the maximum dollar amount of the fair market value of shares that any grantee may receive in any one calendar year in respect of performance awards granted under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan may not exceed \$30,000,000. The maximum aggregate number of shares that may be issued under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan through incentive stock options may not exceed 80,000,000. Grantees who will participate in the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan in the future and the amounts of their allotments are to be determined by the Plan Committee subject to any restrictions outlined above.

1999 Stock Incentive Plan and 1995 Stock Incentive Plan

A discussion of the material terms of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan and the U.S. Federal income tax consequences of awards granted thereunder is included above. We administer the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan consistent with the administration of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, and the U.S. Federal income tax consequences associated with awards under the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan are the same as similar awards that may be granted under the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan. The principal provisions of the 1999 Stock Incentive Plan and the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan are substantially similar to the provisions of the 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, as summarized above. Our authority to grant awards under our 1995 Stock Incentive Plan and 1999 Stock Incentive Plans has expired.

THE STATEMENTS IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE CONCERNING THE DISH STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS ARE MERELY SUMMARIES AND DO NOT PURPORT TO BE COMPLETE. THE STATEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO, AND ARE QUALIFIED IN THEIR ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO, ALL PROVISIONS OF THE PLANS, WHICH ARE INCLUDED AS EXHIBITS (D)(1)-(D)(3) TO THE SCHEDULE TO FOR THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE. PLEASE SEND AN E-MAIL TO <u>STOCK.OPTIONS@DISHNETWORK.COM</u>, WHICH IS THE PREFERRED METHOD, OR CALL THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE INFORMATION LINE AT 1-877-270-6042 TO RECEIVE A COPY OF ANY PLAN OR PROSPECTUS.

Awards Outstanding

As of September 30, 2009, we had 79.7 million shares of our Class A common stock available for future grant under our stock incentive plans. As of September 30, 2009, the following stock awards were outstanding:

	Total Stock Options	Incentive Stock Options
Stock Awards Outstanding		
Held by DISH employees	18,221,050	7,504,850
Held by EchoStar Corp. employees	3,451,851	N/A
Total	21,672,901	7,504,850

Although EchoStar Corporation employees hold DISH stock options and restricted stock units, only Eligible Incentive Stock Options held by DISH employees are eligible for the Offer to Exchange.

12. Information Concerning DISH; Financial Information—Spin-Off.

General Information

DISH is a holding company. Our subsidiaries operate the DISH Network® television service, which provides a direct broadcast satellite ("DBS") subscription television service in the United States that had more than 14 million subscribers as of December 10, 2009. We have deployed substantial resources to develop the "DISH Network DBS System." The DISH Network DBS System consists of our licensed Federal Communications Commission authorized DBS and Fixed Satellite Service spectrum, our owned and leased satellites, receiver systems, third-party broadcast operations, customer service facilities, in-home service and call center operations and certain other assets utilized in our operations.

Our principal corporate office is located at 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, United States of America. Our telephone number at that address is (303) 723-1000 and our website address is www.dishnetwork.com. We include our website address in this document only as an inactive textual reference and do not intend it to be an active link to our website. Accordingly, information contained in our website is not incorporated by reference in, and should not be considered a part of, this Offer to Exchange.

Spin-Off

On January 1, 2008, we completed a tax-free distribution of our technology and set-top box business and certain infrastructure assets (the "Spin-Off") into a separate publicly-traded company, EchoStar Corporation ("EchoStar") in the form of a stock dividend distributed to DISH shareholders. DISH stockholders received for each share of common stock held on the record date for the Spin-Off, 0.20 of a share of the same class of common stock of EchoStar. DISH and EchoStar now operate as separate publicly-traded companies, and neither entity has any ownership interest in the other. However, a substantial majority of the voting power of both companies is owned beneficially by Charles W. Ergen, our Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer or by certain trusts established by Mr. Ergen for the benefit of his family. The two entities consist of the following:

- DISH Network Corporation which retained its DISH Network® subscription television business; and
- EchoStar Corporation which sells equipment, including set-top boxes and related components, to DISH Network and international customers, and provides digital broadcast operations and satellite services to DISH Network and other customers.

In connection with the Spin-Off, as permitted by our existing stock incentive plans and consistent with the Spin-Off exchange ratio, each DISH stock option was converted into two stock options as follows:

- an adjusted DISH Network stock option for the same number of shares that were exercisable under the original DISH Network stock option, with an exercise price equal to the exercise price of the original DISH Network stock option multiplied by 0.831219.
- a new EchoStar stock option for one-fifth of the number of shares that were exercisable under the original DISH Network stock option, with an exercise price equal to the exercise price of the original DISH Network stock option multiplied by 0.843907.

Consequently, the fair value of the DISH stock award and the new EchoStar stock award immediately following the Spin-Off was equivalent to the fair value of such stock award immediately prior to the Spin-Off.

Financial Information

Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") on March 2, 2009, including the financial information set forth in Item 8 — "*Financial Statements and Supplementary Data*," and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2009, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2009, including the financial information set forth in Item 1 — "*Financial Statements*," are incorporated herein by reference.

The following table sets forth summary financial data (in United States dollars) derived from our consolidated financial statements as filed with the SEC. The summary financial data should be read in conjunction

with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto and "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, and our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarters ended March 31, 2009, June 30, 2009 and September 30, 2009.

	Ye	ears Ended	Nine Mont	ths Ended
Summary Financial Data	December 31, 2008	December 31, 2007	September 30, 2009	September 30, 2008
Summary Pinancial Data	2008	(In thousands, excep		2008
Operating Data		(,	
Total revenue	\$11,617,187	\$11,090,375	\$8,701,169	\$8,696,165
Total costs and expenses	\$ 9,561,007	\$ 9,516,971	\$7,669,184	\$7,152,449
Operating income (loss)	\$ 2,056,180	\$ 1,573,404	\$1,031,985	\$1,543,716
Net income attributable to DISH				
Network common shareholders	\$ 902,947	\$ 756,054	\$ 456,666	\$ 686,363
Basic income per share from continuing				
operations	\$ 2.01	\$ 1.69	\$ 1.02	\$ 1.53
Diluted income per share from				
continuing operations	\$ 1.98	\$ 1.68	\$ 1.02	\$ 1.50
Basic net income per share attributable				
to DISH Network common				
shareholders	\$ 2.01	\$ 1.69	\$ 1.02	\$ 1.53
Diluted net income per share				
attributable to DISH Network				
common shareholders	\$ 1.98	\$ 1.68	\$ 1.02	\$ 1.50
Balance Sheet Data				
Current assets	\$ 2,097,984	\$ 4,245,138	\$4,007,139	\$2,856,836
Noncurrent assets	\$ 4,362,063	\$ 5,841,391	\$4,651,600	\$4,320,412
Current liabilities	\$ 2,980,003	\$ 4,225,141	\$3,296,573	\$4,175,034
Noncurrent liabilities	\$ 5,429,150	\$ 5,221,399	\$6,743,538	\$5,131,712
Book Value per Share	\$ (4.36)	\$ 1.43	\$ (3.09)	\$ (4.76)
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges (1)	\$ 4.96	\$ 3.92	\$ 3.51	\$ 4.89

⁽¹⁾ The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is computed by dividing (i) income (loss) before income taxes plus fixed charges by (ii) fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense on indebtedness, amortization of debt issuance costs and the portion of operating lease rental expense that is representative of the interest factor (deemed to be approximately 6.5 percent of the operating lease rentals).

See "Additional Information" under Section 20 below for instructions on how you can obtain copies of our SEC reports that contain our audited financial statements and unaudited financial data.

13. Interests of Directors and Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning the Incentive Stock Options.

A list of our directors and executive officers as of January 5, 2010 is attached to this Offer to Exchange as <u>Schedule A</u>. None of our non-employee directors is eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange, as they do not hold incentive stock options. Executive officers are eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange if they meet the eligibility requirements discussed under Section 1 of this Offer to Exchange.

As of January 5, 2010, our executive officers and directors as a group (16 persons) beneficially owned outstanding incentive stock options to purchase a total of approximately 2,657,214 shares of our Class A common stock. This number represented approximately 36.85% of the shares subject to all incentive stock options outstanding as of that date.

Except for: (i) outstanding options to purchase common stock and restricted stock awards granted from time to time to certain of our employees (including executive officers) and consultants pursuant to the Plans and (ii) as set forth in this Offer to Exchange, neither we nor any person controlling us nor, to our knowledge, any of our directors or executive officers, is a party to any contract, arrangement, understanding or relationship with respect to any of our securities relating, directly or indirectly, to the Offer to Exchange with any other person.

The following table sets forth the beneficial ownership of each our executive officers and directors of incentive stock options to purchase DISH Class A common stock outstanding under our stock incentive plans as of January 5, 2010. The percentages of incentive stock options outstanding in the table below are based on the total number of outstanding incentive stock options (*i.e.*, whether or not eligible for the Offer to Exchange) to purchase our common stock, which was 7,210,912 as of January 5, 2010.

Name and Position	Number of Incentive Stock Options Outstanding	Percent of Total Incentive Stock Options Outstanding
W. Erik Carlson, Executive Vice President, Operations	293,055	4.06%
Thomas A. Cullen, Executive Vice President, Corporate Development	310,199	4.30%
James DeFranco, Director and Executive Vice President, Sales & Distribution	283,492	3.93%
R. Stanton Dodge, Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary	306,647	4.25%
Cantey M. Ergen, Director and Employee	_	*
Charles W. Ergen, Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer	_	*
Steven R. Goodbarn, Director	_	*
Bernard L. Han, Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer	312,270	4.33%
Gary S. Howard, Director	_	*
Michael Kelly, Executive Vice President, Commercial and Business Services	318,721	4.42%
Roger J. Lynch, Executive Vice President, Advanced Technologies	234,070	3.25%
David K. Moskowitz, Director and Senior Advisor	17,100	0.24%
Robert E. Olson, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer	270,845	3.76%
Tom A. Ortolf, Director	_	*
Carl E. Vogel, Director and Senior Advisor	9,945	0.14%
Stephen W. Wood, Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer	300,870	4.17%

^{*} Less than 1%.

The following table sets forth the stock and incentive stock option transactions involving our executive officers and directors during the sixty (60) days prior to and including January 5, 2010:

Transaction Date	Name	Туре	Number of Shares	Price
12/31/2009	Roger J. Lynch	Stock Option Grant	200,000	\$20.77
12/31/2009	Roger J. Lynch	Performance Based Stock Option Grant*	210,000	\$20.77
12/31/2009	Michael Kelly	Performance Based Stock Option Grant	200,000	\$20.77
12/31/2009	Bernard L. Han	Acquisition pursuant to Employee Stock Purchase Plan	71	\$17.65
12/31/2009	Michael Kelly	Acquisition pursuant to Employee Stock Purchase Plan	114	\$17.65
12/31/2009	David K. Moskowitz	Acquisition pursuant to Employee Stock Purchase Plan	229	\$17.65
		31		

Transaction Date 12/31/2009	Name Stephen W. Wood	Acquisition pursuant to Employee Stock Purchase Plan	Number of Shares	Price \$17.65
11/17/09	R. Stanton Dodge	Stock Option Exercise and Hold	30,000	\$11.09
11/17/09	Charles W. Ergen	Stock Option Exercise and Hold	90,000	\$11.09

^{*} Issued pursuant to 2008 Long-Term Incentive Program.

During the 60 days prior to and including January 5, 2010, we granted incentive stock options exercisable for an aggregate of 355,640 shares to employees.

Except as otherwise described above, there have been no transactions in incentive stock options to purchase our common stock or in our common stock during the past 60 days by DISH, or to our knowledge, by any executive officer, director or affiliate of DISH.

14. Status of Your Consent to an Adjustment of the Exercise Price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this Offer to Exchange, including those conditions listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange above, if you properly consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options and do not withdraw such consent prior to the Exchange Expiration Date, the new exercise price of the Eligible Incentive Stock Options for which you consented to an adjustment through the Offer to Exchange will be equal to the current exercise price of such stock options minus \$2.00 per share; *provided*, that the exercise price will not be reduced to less than \$1.00. For example, if you currently have Eligible Incentive Stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$20.00 per share, if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock Options with an exercise price equal to \$2.50 per share, if you elect to consent to an adjustment with respect to those options, then the exercise price of such stock options would be adjusted to \$1.00 per share.

Although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. As a result of the modification, the stock options for which you give consent to an adjustment will no longer be treated as incentive stock options. Therefore, if you consent to an adjustment under the Offer to Exchange, your options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment and lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options. See Section 17 of this Offer to Exchange entitled "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences" for more information. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

15. Accounting Consequences of the Offer to Exchange.

United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles require employee equity awards to be accounted for in our financial statements under the fair value method. We estimate the fair value of stock-based payment awards on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton pricing model, which is affected by our stock price as well as assumptions regarding a number of complex and subjective variables. These variables include our expected stock price volatility over the term of the awards, actual and projected employee option exercise behaviors, risk free interest rate and expected dividends. If factors change, and we employ different assumptions for estimating stock-based compensation expense in future periods, or if we decide to use a different valuation model, the future periods may differ significantly from what we have recorded in prior periods and could materially affect our operating income, net income and net income per share. We are also required to estimate forfeitures at the time of grant and revise those estimates in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates.

Under United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, stock-based compensation expense for an equity classified award, such as ours, is calculated based upon the fair value of a stock award on the date of grant. The adjustment of an Eligible Incentive Stock Option in this Offer to Exchange will be accounted for as a modification of the terms of the Eligible Incentive Stock Option. A modification of a stock option will generally result in an increase in the fair value of the award measured by the fair value of the award immediately prior to the modification (based on its existing terms) and immediately after the modification (based on the revised terms of the award). As a result, for any modified award, we will likely incur a non-cash compensation charge. The compensation expense will be recorded over the remaining vesting period of the modified awards (or recognized immediately if the award is vested at the date of the modification). The amount of the expense and timing of the recognition of compensation expense will depend on a number of factors, including, among other variables, the exercise price per share of the options adjusted in the Offer to Exchange, the level of participation in the Offer to Exchange, and whether the Eligible Stock Incentive Option is currently vested or unvested.

Since the factors described above cannot be predicted with any certainty at this time and will not be known until the Exchange Expiration Date, we cannot predict the exact amount of any incremental compensation expense that may result from the Offer to Exchange.

16. Agreements; Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals.

We are not aware of any license or regulatory permit that appears to be material to our business that might be adversely affected by our adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options as contemplated by this Offer to Exchange. If any approval or other action by any government or governmental, administrative or regulatory authority or agency, domestic or foreign is required for the acquisition or ownership of our Eligible Incentive Stock Options and a procedure for obtaining such approval is practically available, as contemplated herein, we presently contemplate that we will undertake commercially reasonable steps to obtain such approval or take such other action. We are unable to predict whether we may in the future determine that we are required to delay the acceptance of your consent to adjust the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options or not accept your consent to adjust the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options pending the outcome of any such matter. We cannot assure you that any such approval or other action, if needed, would be obtained or would be obtained without substantial conditions or that the failure to obtain any such approval or other action might not result in adverse consequences to our business. Our determination whether to accept your consent to adjust the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options is subject to conditions, including the conditions described in Section 7. The Offer to Exchange is open only to Eligible Employees and is not valid in any jurisdiction outside of the United States. We recommend that you carefully review the materials provided and consult with your personal financial, legal, accounting and/or tax advisor(s) prior to deciding whether to participate in this Offer to Exchange.

17. Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences.

The following is a discussion of the material U.S. Federal income tax consequences of the adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options pursuant to the Offer to Exchange for Eligible Employees. This discussion is based on the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, its legislative history, U.S. Treasury Department regulations, and administrative and judicial interpretations in effect as of January 19, 2010. This discussion does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to you in light of your particular circumstances and is not intended to be applicable in all respects to all Eligible Employees. Please note that tax laws change frequently and occasionally on a retroactive basis. As a result, the information contained in this discussion may be out of date at the Exchange Expiration Date.

Although an adjustment to the exercise price of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options is not expected to be a taxable event, it will result in a modification of your Eligible Incentive Stock Options. As a result of the modification, the Eligible Incentive Options for which you give consent to the adjustment will no longer be treated as incentive stock options. Therefore, if you consent to an adjustment under the Offer to Exchange, your affected Eligible Incentive Options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment and lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options.

So that you are able to compare the tax consequences of "incentive stock options" and "non-qualified stock options," we have included the following summary and table shown below as a reminder of the tax consequences generally applicable under U.S. Federal income tax law.

An "incentive stock option," as opposed to a "non-qualified stock option," is a stock option that qualifies for the following tax treatment under applicable tax laws. Generally, a holder of an incentive stock option is not subject to tax upon the grant of an incentive stock option or upon the exercise of an incentive stock option. However, the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price paid will be included in your alternative minimum taxable income. Whether you are subject to the alternative minimum tax will depend on your particular circumstances. Your basis in the shares of common stock received through exercising an incentive stock option will be equal to the exercise price, and the holding period of such shares of common stock will begin on the day following the date of exercise.

If you dispose of the shares of common stock (acquired pursuant to the exercise of an incentive stock option) on or after the later of: (i) the second anniversary of the date of grant of the incentive stock option; and (ii) the first anniversary of the date of exercise of the incentive stock option (the "statutory holding period"), you will recognize a capital gain or loss in an amount equal to the difference between the amount realized upon disposition and the basis in such shares of common stock.

If you dispose of the shares of common stock (acquired pursuant to the exercise of an incentive stock option) before the end of the statutory holding period, you will have engaged in a "disqualifying disposition." As a result, upon disposition, you will be subject to tax: (i) on ordinary income equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise (or the amount realized on the disqualifying disposition, if less) over the exercise price paid; and (ii) on capital gain equal to the excess, if any, of the amount realized on such disqualifying disposition over the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise. If the amount you realize from a disqualifying disposition is less than the exercise price paid (i.e., the basis) and the loss sustained upon such disposition would otherwise be recognized, you will not recognize any ordinary income from such disqualifying disposition and, instead, you will have a capital loss from such disposition.

The aggregate fair market value of the common stock (determined at the time of grant) with respect to which incentive stock options are exercisable for the first time by an employee during any calendar year (under all of DISH's plans) must not exceed a limit of \$100,000. To the extent an employee has incentive stock options that become exercisable during any calendar year in excess of this \$100,000 aggregate fair market value limit, the amount of such options that become exercisable in excess of this \$100,000 aggregate fair market value limit will lose the benefit of the tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options and will be treated as non-qualified stock options.

A "non-qualified stock option" is a stock option that is not entitled to the tax treatment described above for incentive stock options. Generally, you will not be subject to tax upon the grant of an option which is not intended to be, or does not qualify as, an incentive stock option. Upon exercise of a non-qualified stock option, an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares of common stock acquired on the date of exercise over the exercise price paid is taxable to you as ordinary income. This amount of income will be subject to income and employment tax withholding for awards to employees. Your basis in the shares of common stock received will equal the fair market value of the shares of common stock on the date of exercise and your holding period in such shares will begin on the day following the date of exercise.

Event Stock Option Grant	Incentive Stock Option No taxable income.	Non-Qualified Stock Option No taxable income.
Stock Option Exercise	No taxable income. However, the excess of (1) the fair market value of the acquired shares of common stock on the date of exercise over (2) the exercise price paid is an item of adjustment that must be taken into account under the federal alternative minimum tax.	Ordinary income on the excess of (1) the fair market value of the acquired shares of common stock on the date of exercise over (2) the exercise price paid.

34

Event	Incentive Stock Option	Non-Qualified Stock Option
Holding Requirements	Shares acquired upon exercise of an incentive stock option may not be sold before the later of (1) the second anniversary of the date of grant of the stock option and (2) the first anniversary of the date of exercise of the stock option to receive favorable tax treatment.	None.
Sale of Acquired Shares	If shares are sold following the satisfaction of the holding requirements, any gain or loss realized upon sale will be treated as long term-term capital gain or loss.	Sale of shares will result in short-term or long-term capital gain or loss depending upon the holding period for such shares.
	If shares are sold before the satisfaction of the holding requirements (a "disqualifying disposition"), such sale will result in ordinary income equal to the lesser of (1) the excess of (A) the fair market value of the acquired shares on the date of exercise and (B) the exercise price paid and (2) the actual gain on the purchase and sale of such shares. Any gain or loss in excess of the amount of ordinary income recognized or the loss, if any, is treated as a short-term or long-term capital gain or loss depending upon the holding period for such shares.	

The chart documenting U.S. Federal income tax consequences of awards does not address Federal estate tax, social security tax or state and local tax issues which may arise in connection with the grant or exercise of stock options.

PLEASE NOTE THAT TAX LAWS CHANGE FREQUENTLY AND VARY WITH INDIVIDUAL CIRCUMSTANCES AND INDIVIDUAL JURISDICTIONS. PLEASE CONSULT A TAX ADVISOR TO DETERMINE THE TAX CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT TO YOUR PARTICIPATION IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE.

18. Extension of Offer to Exchange; Termination; Amendment.

We expressly reserve the right, in our discretion, at any time and from time to time, and regardless of whether or not any event set forth in Section 7 has occurred or is deemed by us to have occurred, to extend the Exchange Expiration Date, and thereby delay the acceptance of your consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of any Eligible Incentive Stock Options, by giving written notice of such extension to the Eligible Employees no later than 9:00 a.m. (Mountain Time) on the next U.S. business day following the previously scheduled Exchange Expiration Date. We may issue this notice by press release, email or other form of written communication. If we extend the Offer to Exchange and delay the Exchange Expiration Date, we will also extend your right to withdraw your consent to the adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options until such delayed Exchange Expiration Date.

We also reserve the right, in our discretion, before the Exchange Expiration Date to terminate or amend the Offer to Exchange and to postpone our acceptance of your consent(s) to adjustment in the event that any of the events listed in Section 7 of this Offer to Exchange occurs, by giving written notice of the termination, amendment or postponement to you or by making a public announcement thereof. In the event that we terminate this Offer to Exchange, we will promptly reject all Election Forms consenting to the adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options.

Subject to compliance with applicable law, we further reserve the right, before the Exchange Expiration Date, in our discretion, and regardless of whether any event set forth in Section 7 has occurred or is deemed by us to have occurred, to amend this Offer to Exchange in any respect, including, without limitation, by decreasing or increasing the adjustment of the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options in this Offer to Exchange.

Amendments to this Offer to Exchange may be made at any time and from time to time by giving written notice thereof. We may issue this notice by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication. In the case of an extension, the amendment must be issued no later than 9:00 a.m. (Mountain Time) on the next U.S. business day after the last previously scheduled Exchange Expiration Date. Any public announcement made pursuant to this Offer to Exchange will be disseminated promptly to Eligible Employees by giving written notice thereof. We may issue this notice by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication. Without limiting the manner in which we may choose to make a public announcement, except as required by applicable law, we have no obligation to publish, advertise or otherwise communicate any such public announcement other than by making a press release.

If we materially change the terms of this Offer to Exchange or the information concerning this Offer to Exchange, or if we waive a material condition of this Offer to Exchange, we will promptly notify you of such change or waiver and we will extend this Offer to Exchange. Except for a change in the adjustment of the exercise price, the amount of time by which we will extend this Offer to Exchange following a material change in the terms of this Offer to Exchange or information concerning this Offer to Exchange will depend on the facts and circumstances, including the relative materiality of such terms or information. If we decide to increase or decrease the adjustment of the exercise price, we will publish notice or otherwise notify you of such action in writing, and in the event that this Offer to Exchange is scheduled to expire earlier than the tenth U.S. business day from, and including, the date that notice of such increase or decrease is first published, sent or given by press release, e-mail or other form of written communication, we will extend this Offer to Exchange so it is open at least ten U.S. business days following the publication, sending or giving of notice.

For purposes of this Offer to Exchange, a "business day" means any day other than Saturday, Sunday or a U.S. federal holiday and consists of the time period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight (Mountain Time).

19. Fees and Expenses.

We will not pay any fees or commissions to any broker, dealer or other person for soliciting elections to adjust the exercise price of Eligible Incentive Stock Options pursuant to this Offer to Exchange. You will be responsible for any expenses incurred by you in connection with your election to participate in the offer, including, but not limited to, any expenses associated with any financial advisor, lawyer, accountant and/or tax advisors consulted or retained by you in connection with this Offer to Exchange.

20. Additional Information.

This Offer to Exchange is part of a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO that we have filed with the SEC. This Offer to Exchange does not contain all of the information contained in the Schedule TO and the exhibits to the Schedule TO. We recommend that in addition to the Schedule TO, including its exhibits, and this Offer to Exchange, you review the following materials that we have filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether to elect to exchange your options:

- (a) DISH's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, filed with the SEC on March 2, 2009.
- (b) DISH's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2009, filed with the SEC on May 11, 2009.
- (c) DISH's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2009, filed with the SEC on August 10, 2009.

- (d) DISH's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, filed with the SEC on November 9, 2009.
- (e) DISH's Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on March 31, 2009, April 27, 2009, June 4, 2009, July 2, 2009, August 12, 2009, August 13, 2009, September 18, 2009, September 18, 2009, September 24, 2009, September 25, 2009, October 6, 2009, December 10, 2009 and December 28, 2009 (excluding, in each case, any information or documents deemed to be furnished and not filed with the SEC).
- (f) DISH's Definitive Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, filed with the SEC on March 31, 2009.
- (g) DISH's Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-159461) (registering shares to be issued under the DISH 2009 Stock Incentive Plan), filed with the SEC on May 22, 2009.
- (h) DISH's Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-106423) (registering shares to be issued under the DISH 1999 Stock Incentive Plan), filed with the SEC on June 24, 2003.
- (i) DISH's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 33-91276) (registering shares to be issued under the DISH 1995 Stock Incentive Plan), filed with the SEC on May 1, 1995.

These filings, our other annual, quarterly and current reports, our proxy statements and our other SEC filings may be examined at, and copies may be obtained from, the SEC public reference rooms located at: 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090 or (800) SEC-0330. In addition, our SEC filings are also available free of charge to the public on the SEC's internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

Our Class A common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol "DISH" and our SEC filings can be read at the following Nasdaq address: The NASDAQ Stock Market, One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York, NY 10006.

We will also provide, without charge, to each person to whom a copy of this Offer to Exchange is delivered, upon the written or oral request of any such person, a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you, other than exhibits to such documents (unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into such documents). A written request should be directed to DISH Network Corporation, Attention: Compensation Accounting, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, United States of America, or by telephone at (303) 723-1000.

As you read the foregoing documents, if there inconsistencies in information from one document to another, you should rely on the statements made in the most recent document.

The information contained in this Offer to Exchange about DISH should be read together with the information contained in the documents to which we have referred you.

21. Miscellaneous.

We are not aware of any jurisdiction where the making of this Offer to Exchange is not in compliance with applicable law. If we become aware of any jurisdiction where the making of this Offer to Exchange is not in compliance with any valid applicable law, we reserve the right to withdraw the Offer to Exchange in such jurisdiction or in any jurisdiction for which we determine that the Offer to Exchange would have regulatory, tax or other implications that are inconsistent with our compensation policies and practices. If we withdraw the Offer to Exchange in a particular jurisdiction, the Offer to Exchange will not be made to, nor will Eligible Incentive Stock Options be accepted for exchange from or on behalf of, employees in that jurisdiction.

NEITHER DISH NOR ANY EMPLOYEE, AGENT, ENTITY OR PARTY, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, WILL MAKE ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD CONSENT TO AN ADJUSTMENT. FURTHERMORE, NEITHER DISH NOR ANY EMPLOYEE, AGENT, ENTITY OR PARTY INCLUDING

WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OR COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, AUTHORIZES ANY PERSON TO MAKE ANY SUCH RECOMMENDATIONS ON BEHALF OF DISH. CONSENT TO AN ADJUSTMENT IN THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE CARRIES RISKS AND THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT YOU WILL ULTIMATELY RECEIVE GREATER VALUE FROM NON-QUALIFIED STOCK OPTIONS WITH AN ADJUSTED EXERCISE PRICE THAN YOU WOULD HAVE RECEIVED FROM YOUR EXISTING ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS. IN ADDITION, THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT AN ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE WILL CONTINUE TO RECEIVE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION TREATMENT FOLLOWING THE EXPIRATION OF THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE WITH RESPECT TO ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS THAT AN EMPLOYEE DOES NOT CONSENT TO ADJUST. WE HAVE NOT RETAINED, AND DO NOT INTEND TO RETAIN, ANY REPRESENTATIVE TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES HOLDING ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS FOR PURPOSES OF NEGOTIATING THE TERMS OF THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE, OR PREPARING A REPORT OR MAKING ANY RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING THE FAIRNESS OF THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE. YOU NEED TO MAKE A DECISION ON THE BASIS OF THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE AND OTHER MATERIALS THAT HAVE BEEN PROVIDED, AND YOUR INDIVIDUAL CIRCUMSTANCES. WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU CAREFULLY REVIEW THE MATERIALS PROVIDED AND CONSULT WITH YOUR PERSONAL FINANCIAL, LEGAL, ACCOUNTING AND/OR TAX ADVISOR(S) PRIOR TO DECIDING WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE.

DISH Network Corporation

January 19, 2010

SCHEDULE A

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF DISH NETWORK CORPORATION

The directors and executive officers of DISH and their positions and offices as of January 5, 2010 are set forth in the following table:

NAME POSITIONS AND OFFICES HELD

W. Erik Carlson Executive Vice President, Operations

Thomas A. Cullen Executive Vice President, Programming, Sales and Marketing

James DeFranco Director and Executive Vice President, Sales & Distribution

R. Stanton Dodge Executive Vice President, General Counsel & Secretary

Cantey M. Ergen Director

Charles W. Ergen Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

Steven R. Goodbarn Director

Bernard L. Han Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Gary S. Howard Director

Michael Kelly Executive Vice President, Commercial and Business Development

Roger J. Lynch Executive Vice President, Advanced Technologies

David K. Moskowitz Director

Robert E. Olson Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Tom A. Ortolf Director

Carl E. Vogel Director

Stephen W. Wood Executive Vice President, Human Resources

The address of each director and executive officer is: c/o DISH Network Corporation, 9601 S. Meridian Blvd., Englewood, Colorado 80112.

None of our non-employee directors is eligible to participate in this Offer to Exchange, as they do not hold Eligible Incentive Stock Options. Executive officers are eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange if they meet the eligibility requirements discussed under Section 1 of this Offer to Exchange.

Date: November 20, 2009

To: DISH Employees with DISH Stock Options

From: Stephen Wood, EVP Re: Upcoming Exchange Program

On November 6, 2009, the Board of Directors of DISH Network Corporation ("DISH") declared a one-time dividend of \$2.00 per share on its outstanding Class A and Class B common stock, which will be payable in cash on December 2, 2009 to shareholders of record on November 20, 2009.

In light of the dividend, the Committee administering the DISH employee stock incentive plans has authorized a \$2.00 per share decrease in the exercise price of existing unexercised and unexpired stock options. The adjustment to the exercise price will have no impact on the vesting or expiration of such stock options.

However, because this adjustment will cause certain of our employee stock options that would otherwise be treated as incentive stock options ("ISOs") for U.S. Federal income tax purposes to lose ISO treatment, we are seeking the consent of DISH employees who hold ISOs to make the adjustment. The consent will be solicited through a one-time voluntary exchange offer (the "Exchange").

Holders of ISOs will have a specific timeframe to complete the Exchange — currently expected to commence during the month of December (on a date that has not yet been set) and expire twenty business days later. Please note that the exercise price of all existing unexercised and unexpired stock options will be adjusted at the same time following completion of the Exchange. If you exercise stock options prior to the completion of the Exchange you will not benefit from any adjustment to the exercise price of those stock options pursuant to the Exchange. We will communicate Exchange details through email from time to time to explain the Exchange and the procedures for participating.

Please monitor your email for this upcoming information.

Please email stock.options@dishnetwork.com with any questions you may have.

The Exchange described in this letter has not yet commenced. DISH will file a Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, upon the commencement of the Exchange. Persons who are eligible to participate in the Exchange should read the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO and other related materials when those materials become available, because they will contain important information about the Exchange.

DISH stockholders and stock option holders will be able to obtain the written materials described above and other documents filed by DISH with the SEC free of charge from the SEC's website at www.sec.gov or by directing a written request to: DISH Network Corporation, 9601 S. Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 80112, Attention: Investor Relations.

Date: January 19, 2010

To: DISH Employees with DISH Stock Options

From: Stephen Wood, EVP Re: Launch of Offer to Exchange

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ IMMEDIATELY.

We are pleased to announce the launch of this Offer to Exchange. This Offer to Exchange commences now and closes at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time), on February 17, 2010, unless extended in accordance with the Offer to Exchange. As you may be eligible to participate, please read the attached "Offer to Exchange" and "Schedule TO" (collectively, the "Offering Materials"), as they contain the rules, procedures and other information related to this Offer to Exchange. The Offering Materials also contain a list of "Questions & Answers" that you may find helpful.

On November 6, 2009, the Board of Directors of DISH Network Corporation ("DISH") declared a dividend of \$2.00 per share on its outstanding Class A and Class B common stock. The dividend was paid in cash on December 2, 2009 to shareholders of record on November 20, 2009. In light of such dividend, the Executive Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, which administers our stock incentive plans, determined to adjust the exercise price of certain stock options issued under such plans held by eligible employees.

As discussed in the Offering Materials, only stock options that are "incentive stock options" require consent to effect the adjustment and therefore only those options will be eligible to participate in the Offer to Exchange. All other terms and conditions set forth in the applicable stock option agreement(s) for eligible incentive stock options, including without limitation, the vesting schedule and term will remain the same regardless of whether an eligible employee consents to an adjustment. The only change to affected stock option agreement(s) that will occur if an eligible employee consents to an adjustment will be the adjustment to the exercise price. All eligible non-qualified stock options will be adjusted by DISH without any action needed to be taken by the eligible employee.

Because an adjustment to the exercise price will cause our stock options that would be otherwise treated as incentive stock options for U.S. Federal income tax purposes to lose the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options, we are seeking the consent of eligible employees who hold eligible incentive stock options to adjust their exercise price. This Offer to Exchange only applies to incentive stock options because an adjustment of their exercise price will modify the tax treatment of such options, which requires the consent of the employee under their corresponding incentive stock option grant agreement(s). No such consent is required with respect to eligible non-qualified stock options because an adjustment of the exercise price will not affect the manner in which such options are treated for tax purposes.

By this Offer to Exchange, DISH is offering eligible employees that hold eligible incentive stock options through the expiration of the Offer to Exchange the opportunity to consent to an adjustment of the exercise price of their outstanding eligible incentive stock options that were granted on or before November 17, 2009, such that the exercise price of eligible incentive stock options will be adjusted by decreasing the exercise price by \$2.00 per share; provided, that the exercise price of eligible incentive stock options will not be reduced below \$1.00. Consent to the adjustment will result in your eligible incentive stock options losing the benefit of the favorable tax treatment afforded to incentive stock options and such stock options will be treated as non-qualified stock options following the adjustment. While the exercise price of eligible non-qualified stock options and eligible incentive stock options for which eligible employees have made valid adjustment elections will be adjusted promptly, Fidelity, our stock option administrator may require time to record these adjustments in the accounts of eligible employees. During the period in which accounts are being adjusted, we intend to suspend transactions involving both incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options. Therefore, during this period you

will not be able to engage in certain transactions, including without limitation any exercise of your eligible incentive stock options.

Following receipt of this email, you will also receive via email (from OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com) an Election Form accompanied by instructions on how to properly complete, execute and deliver to us your Election Form.

After reading the Offering Materials, the Election Form and accompanying instructions, if you have questions, you may send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042. There is no need to reply to this email message.

Date: January 19, 2010

To: DISH Employees with DISH Stock Options From: OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com Re: Offer to Exchange Election Form

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ IMMEDIATELY.

As indicated in Stephen Wood's email from earlier today announcing the launch of the Offer to Exchange, please find attached your Election Form accompanied by instructions on how to properly complete, execute and deliver it to us.

After reading the Offer to Exchange Election Form as well as the Offering Materials attached to Stephen Wood's email from earlier today, if you have questions, you may send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042. There is no need to reply to this email message.



THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE EXPIRES AT 6:00 P.M. (MOUNTAIN TIME) ON FEBRUARY 17, 2010, UNLESS EXTENDED

<u>Important:</u> Before making your election, please make sure you have read and understand the "Offer to Exchange" and "Schedule TO" (the "Offering Materials") that you received via e-mail. The Offer to Exchange is subject to the terms and conditions of these documents. If you need additional copies of the Offering Materials, you may contact us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com or by telephone at 1-877-270-6042. Capitalized terms not defined in this Election Form shall have the meanings set forth in the Offering Materials.

BY SUBMITTING THIS ELECTION FORM YOU AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE AS DESCRIBED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS WHICH MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OFFERING MATERIALS. IN THE EVENT OF AN AMENDMENT OR EXTENSION OF THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE, YOU WILL HAVE THE RIGHTS DESCRIBED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS. BY SUBMITTING THIS ELECTION FORM YOU ALSO AGREE THAT, UPON ACCEPTANCE OF THIS ELECTION FORM BY DISH, THIS ELECTION FORM WILL CONSTITUTE A BINDING AGREEMENT AND CONSENT BETWEEN YOU AND DISH WITH RESPECT TO THE ELIGIBLE INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS FOR WHICH YOU PROPERLY SUBMIT A "YES" ELECTION, UNLESS YOU PROPERLY RESUBMIT AN ELECTION FORM PRIOR TO THE EXCHANGE EXPIRATION DATE MODIFYING SUCH ELECTION(S).

NAME

How do I consent to the adjustment? To consent to the adjustment for a particular grant: (1) click your cursor on the yellow shaded cells below and a drop down button will appear, (2) then click the drop down button, and (3) then click "Yes".

Option Grant Date	Outstanding Options	Original Exercise Price Per Share	Adjusted Exercise Price Per Share	Consent to Adjustment? (Yes or No)
<u> </u>			-	NO
				NO

How do I submit this election form? Once you have completed your election(s) please email this Election Form to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com by following the directions below. This Election Form must be received by us by the expiration of the Offer to Exchange which will expire at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless we extend the expiration date ("Exchange Expiration Date").

How do I email this election form to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com? To email this election form go to the menu bar at the top left corner of your screen and click the following: *File*, then *Send To*, then *Mail Recipient (As Attachment)*. A new email will open with your Election Form attached. Insert the address OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com and click the Send button.

<u>Can I change my election after submitting this election form?</u> Yes. You may change your election(s) as often as you like prior to the Exchange Expiration Date. The last valid Election Form received by us prior to the Exchange Expiration Date will be your final Election Form and will be binding and irrevocable upon acceptance of such Election Form by DISH.

Will I receive a confirmation of my election? Yes. You will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day of receipt of your properly submitted Election Form. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to the Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an election form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election.

Have a Question or Need Help? You may contact us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or by telephone at 1-877-270-6042.

From: OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com

Subject: Confirmation of Receipt of your Offer to Exchange Election Form

First Name Last Name,

We received your Election Form on MM-DD-YY at HH:MM. Please review the below information to ensure it accurately reflects your election. If it does not accurately reflect your election or you would like to change your election, please resubmit another Election Form to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com prior to 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time) on February 17, 2010, unless extended.

Your Election Form has been recorded as follows:

[sample information]

Option Grant Date:	3/31/2004
Outstanding Options:	2,000
Original Exercise Price per Share:	\$27.50
Adjusted Exercise Price per Share:	\$25.50
Consent to Adjustment:	YES

Option Grant Date: 3/31/2008
Outstanding Options: 3,000
Original Exercise Price per Share: \$32.75
Adjusted Exercise Price per Share: \$30.75
Consent to Adjustment: YES

Option Grant Date:3/31/2009Outstanding Options:1,000Original Exercise Price per Share:\$25.75Adjusted Exercise Price per Share:No Adjustment

Consent to Adjustment: NO

If you have additional questions after reviewing the above information, you may send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

From: Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com

Re: [The subject will be the same subject as in the email received]

You have received this email because you sent an email to <u>Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com</u>. This email address is currently **ONLY** being used for questions related to the Offer to Exchange and is not being used for submitting your Election Form. Our goal is to respond to questions within three (3) business days of receipt. You may also reach us by calling the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

If you submitted your Election Form to <u>Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com</u>, your Election Form will **NOT** be accepted. We will not accept your Election Form unless it is properly submitted via email to <u>OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com</u>.

From: OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com

Re: [The subject will be the same subject as in the email received]

You have received this email because you sent an email to OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com. This email address is currently **ONLY** being used for submitting Election Forms and is not being used for submitting questions regarding the Offer to Exchange.

If you properly submitted an Election Form, your Election Form will be processed and you will receive a confirmation email within one (1) business day. The confirmation email will set forth your election (whether you consent to an adjustment) with respect to each Eligible Incentive Stock Option grant(s) for which you properly submit an Election Form. Please review this confirmation email to ensure it accurately reflects your election.

If you do not properly submit your Election Form you will not receive a confirmation email. If you do not receive a confirmation email, it is your responsibility to confirm that your Election Form has been received by contacting us via e-mail at Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

If you have additional questions after receiving the confirmation, please send an email to <u>Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com</u>, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042.

Date: []

To: DISH Employees with DISH Stock Options

From: Stephen Wood, EVP Re: Offer to Exchange Reminder

IMPORTANT — PLEASE READ IMMEDIATELY.

We are sending this email to remind you that the Offer to Exchange ends at 6:00 p.m. (Mountain Time), on February 17, 2010, unless extended in accordance with the Offer to Exchange. As you may be eligible to participate, please read the "Offer to Exchange" and "Schedule TO" (collectively, the "Offering Materials") that were previously sent to you on January 19, 2010 by Stephen Wood as attachments to the launch email as they contain the rules, procedures and other information related to this Offer to Exchange. The Offering Materials also contain a list of "Questions & Answers" that you may find helpful.

The Election Form was also previously sent to you on January 19, 2010 from the OptionExchange@dishnetwork.com email address as an attachment.

If you have further questions or would like to request another copy of the Offering Materials, you may send an e-mail to Stock.Options@dishnetwork.com, which is the preferred method, or call the Offer to Exchange information line at 1-877-270-6042. There is no need to reply to this email message.